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1)

NOTICE.
NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Sixth Annual Genéral Meeting _[AGM) of the Members of
the M/S Nathmall Girdharilall Steels Ltd (“the Company”} will be held on Tuesday, the 3+

November, 2020 at 10.00.AM.at the reg_l;'s_te'r_ed office of the company situated at 3C, 3RD Floer,
Mukti World, 9/3B, Leela Roy Sarani, Kolkata 700019 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

To.receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial, Statements of the Company. for the Financial. Year

ended 31% March, 2020 together with-the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2} To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Manju Saraf (holding DIN: 00268659), who retires by rotatios at

this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers herself for re~-appointment.

Special Business:
Item No-3

TO_APPROVE THE BORROWING LIMIT UNDER SECTION 180(1)(C) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT2013

To consider and, if thought fit, t6 pass with or without' modification(s) the following resolution as a

Special Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of section 180{1)(c) and other applicable provisions if

-any. of the Companies Act,2013 [including any statutory modifications or any amendments or any
substitution -or re-enactment thereof, if any, for the time being in force] and all other applicable
provisions, acts ;laws, rules; regulations and guidelines for the time being in force, the consent of the

company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors, of the Company subject to approval of”
members in general meeting for borrowing from time to time as they may think fit, any sum or sums of
money not exceeding Rs 500 Crores (Rupees five hundred crores only) [including the money already
boirowed by the Company] on sush terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit, whether the same
may- be-secured of unsecured and if secured, whether by way of mortgage, charge or hypothecation

pledge or otherwise in any way whatsoever on, over or in dny respect of all, or any of the company’s
assets. and effects properties -whether movable or immoveable, including stock-in-trade
notwithstanding that the mongy to be borrowed together with the money already borrowed. by the
Company (apart from the temporary Joans obtained from the. Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course

of business) and remaining un-discharged at.any given time, exceed the aggregate, for the time being, of

the paid-up capital of the Company and it's free reserves..

“RESOLVED. FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above Resolution, the Beard of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all such actions and to give all such
directionis and to do-all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and/or expedient in that
behalf™,




Item No 4

TO AUTHORISE THE CREATION OF CHARGE ON THE ASSETES OF THE COMPANY UNDER
SECTION 180(1)(a) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the consent of the company be and is hereby accorded to Board of Directors of the
Company in terms of section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,2013 and other applicable provisions, if any
of the Companies ,2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, for the time
being in force) to mortgage and/or charge in such form or manner and with such ranking and at such time
and on such terms as the Board may determine on all or part of the Immovable or movable properties,
where so ever situated, both present and future and/or the whole or part of the undertaking of the
Company in favour of the lender(s), agent(s), and trustee(s) for securing any loans/ credit facilities
obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers or any Financial Institutions or other person or
persons together with interest, cost, charges, expenses and any other money payable by the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do and perform
all such acts, deeds, and things as, may be necessary desirable or expedient for the purpose of giving
effect to this resolution.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
3C, 3RD FLOOR, MUKTI WORLD,
9/3B, LEELA ROY SARANI,
KOLKATA 700019

-_—

LA
Manju Saraf

CIN: U27101WB1984PLC038271
E-mail: contact@nathmallgirdharilall.com

Website: www.nathmallgirdharilall.com
Phone No.033 40635193

Director
DIN: 00268659

Dated: 07" October, 2020
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NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER,

The instrument appointing Proxy in order to be effective, should reach the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Anhual General Meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies
submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

Members are requested to note that a person can act as-proxy-on behalf of membersnot
exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the. Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be
appointed by a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting vights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members
and Share Transfer Books of the company will remain closed from 28. 10.2020 {Wednesday} to
03.11.2020 (Tuesday) (both days inclusive):

Duly executed and stamped transfer deeds, along with the share certificates, should be
submitted to the:company beforethe closure of the Register of Members for registration,

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 'in relation to the.
Special Business is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

Members/Representatives/Proxy(ies) are requested to bring attendance slip, as enclosed, duly
filled in, together with their capy of Annual Report and notice convening the Annual General
Meeting. '

In case of:_.join_i: holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting are requested to send a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting.

Investors may address their queries/communications at ngsteels@yahoo.co.in
Shareholdérs seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to

the company at least seven days in advance so as to enable the Management to keep the.
information ready atthe Annual General Meetmg:




10} Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2019-20 with Notice of the 36" Annual General
Meeting of the Company interalia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with
Attendance Slip-and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode to-all the members as on
record date i.e. Tuesday, 27 October, 2020. Members may also note that Notice of 36% Arrinal
General Meeting and Annual Report for 2019:20 will also be available-on Company's website at
www.nathmallgirdharilall.com for their download.

11)}Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their
e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc.
from the Company electronically.

‘12) Members desirous-of obtaining any information concerning the:accounts and operations. of the
Company are requested to-address their questions in writing to the Company at least ten days
before the date of the meeting, so that the information required may be made available at the
meeting.

13)Copies of Memorandum of Association & Articles.of Association of the Company and al] ether
material documents referred to hereiti above will bé-available for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company during the business hours on all working days except Saturdays,
Sundays and other holidays.

14) The Securities.and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN} bank account details by every Participant in Securities Market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members,
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company.

15)SEBI had vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 08, 2018 and
SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018 read with BSE circular no.
list/comp/15/2018-19 dated July 05, 2018 directed that transfer of securities would be carried
out in dematerialized form only with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of transmission or
transposition of securities. However, Members can continue to hold shares in physical form. In
view of the above and to avail free transferability of shares and tlie benefits of
dematerialization, members are requested to consider demat of shares held by them in
physical form. Members may note that, Transfer deed(s] once lodged prior-to April 1, 2019 and.
returned due.to deficiency in the document may be re-lodged éven after the April 1, 2019 with
the office of RTA, or at the Registered Office of the Company. The Company will abide by the
guidelines issued by Statutory Authorities from time to time in the matter.

I1. The instructions for shareholders voting electronicallv are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on Saturday, 315t October, 2020 (9:00 AM) (IST) and ends on Monday,
2n November, 2020 (5:00 PM) (IST). During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 27t




Qctober, '.202'0, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting moduie shall be ‘disabled by
CDSL and NSDL for voting thereafter.

(ii}Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue,

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www. evotingindia.com.
{iv) Click on Shareholders.
(v) Now Enter your User [D

a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b,  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company..

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on: Login.

(vii) [f you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evetingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physmal Farm

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha numeric. *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department {(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physmal shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the
PAN f:eld

In case the sequence ‘number is less than 8 dlgits enter the
applicable number of 0° before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh
Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter’ RAG0000001 in the PAN
field.

"Dividend ~ Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
Detadils OR Date of format) as recorded in your demat account or'in the company records
Birth {DOB) in order to lagin.




. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend
. Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(iX) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares.in' demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’
meériu wherein they are required to niandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field, Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any ¢ther company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. [t is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utniost care to keep your password
confidential, ' '

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained.in this Notice.

(xii)Click on'the EVSN for “SUMAT! PROJECTS LTD” on which you choose to vote.
(xiii)On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the.

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies:
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

{xiv)Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
{xv)After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click'on “OK", else.to change your vote,

click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi}Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

(xvii)You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page:

(xviii}lf a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on F orgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

(xix)Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

° Non:Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian
are required to logon to www.evotingindia.com-and register themselves as Corporate,




. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com;

. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created usingthe admin
login and password. The Compliance User would beable to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on,

e« The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be-able to cast
their vote.

. A scanned copy-of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be iiploaded in PDF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same: '

(xx) In case you hiave any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQS") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under
help section or write an email to helpdesk, evotmg@cds]mdla con,

11, Other Instructiois

Mr. Saurabl Basu, Practising Company Secretary (CP No. 14347) has been appointed as the
Scruitinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner. '

The facility for voting throtigh ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM venue and the
Meimbers attending the AGM wha have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to
exercise their right at the AGM through ballmt__paper

The-members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend
the AGM but shall net be entitled to cast their vote once again.

A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot Forn.
Ifa Member casts votes by both modes then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and vote
by Ballot shall be treated as invalid, Members who have cast their votes:by-e-voting prior to the
Meeting may also attend the Meeting; however those Members are not entitled to cast their
vote-again in the Meeting.

Voting rights will be reckonied on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
Members after closure of business hours of Tuesday, 27t October, 2020(cut-off date}). Only
those Members whose names are recorded.in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by
the Depaositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting as-
well as avail the Facility of e- voting at the AGM venue. A person who is not'a Member on-the
cut-off date should accordingly treat this Notice as for information purposes only.




10.

11

The remote e-voting period commences on Saturday, 3157 October 2020 (9:00 AM) (IST) and
ends on Monday, 2° November, 2020(5.00 P.M. IST), after which remote e-voting will be
blocked by CDSL. During this period members of the Company, holding shares as on the cut-off
date ie. after closure of business houts of Tuesday, 27% October, 2020, may cast their vote by
remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote ona resolutmn is cast by the member, the member shall not he allowed to change
it subsequently. '

If you are already. registered with CDSL for remote e- voting then you can use your existing
userID and password/PIN for casting your vote,

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and bécome member of the Company after
dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e after closure of
business hours of Tuesday, 27% October, 2020, may cast their votes ¢electronically through
remote e-yoting by obtaining the login [D and password by sending a request at
helpdesk:evating@cdslindia.com.or contact@nathmallgirdharilall.com

However, if you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user 1 and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can'reset

your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on

www.evotingindia.com,

A person, whose name is recorded in the register- of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting
as'well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper, if not participated through remote-e-voting.

At the Annual General Meeting, at-the end of the discussion of the resolutions on which voting
is to be held, the Chairman shall, with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, allow voting by means
of ballot paper for all those Members who are present but have not cast their vote
electronically.

“The Scrutinizer shall immediately -after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the

votes cast at the meeting and-thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two withesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not
later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total
votes ¢ast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a-person authorized by him:in writing,
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. The resolution
will be deemed to have been passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number
of votes in favour of the Resolution(s).
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The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 36" Annual General Meeting,
pursuant to the applicable Secretarial Standards is also annexed.
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Explanatory Statement in respect of the Special Business pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

Item No 3

As it is necessary to obtain fresh approval of the Members by means of a Special Resolution
under the provisions of Section 180(1)&]_ of the Companies Act,2013 to enable the Board of
Directors of the Company to borrow money, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of Business, in excess of aggregate of the paid-up
share capital and free Reserve of the Company. The Board recommends the resolution set forth
inItemno. 4 for the approval of the members.

Noné of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Item No 4

In.order to.secure the borrowings made. by the Company by suitable mortgage/charge onall or
any of the moveable and/or immoveable properties of the company, it'is necessary to.grant the
authorization to the board of directors of the company under section 180{1){a) consent of
membersto be obtained by way of Special Resolution .The above proposal as set out in Iltem No
4 of the notice is in the interest of the Company and your Directors recommend the same for
your approval. Hence, consent of the members is hereby-sought by way of special resolution(s)
as mentioned in item no. 4. ' '

None of the directors or Key Managerial personnel of the Company or their reldtives are
concerned orinterested in the resolution.
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Annexure-A
(annexure to ftem no. 2 of the Notice)

Pursuant To Regulation 36('3')'01" the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015 and Sccretarial Standard 2 ‘issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries. of India, following
information is furnished above the Directors proposed to be appointed/ re- appointed.

1. Mrs. Manju Saraf

Name of the Direcfor Minju Saraf

Age 05

Date of Appeintment on Board 30™ March, 2015

Qualification Graduate:

Brief Resume Vast Experienced in the area of Managerial,

finance and miarketing activities. Mrs: Manju
Saraf is serving as Director on the Board of
various Companies since 2008.

Terms and conditions of appointment of re | She is retiring director of the company i the
appointment enduring Annual General Meeting and is: being
proposed to be re-appointed as such..

. Number of meetings of the board attached during | 7(Seven)
the year

Other directorships: Directors iti 20 Companies

Chairman/ Membership of the committees of | NIL
other board

Relationship with other -directors, manager and | None
other Key Managerial Personnel of the company

Shareholding in the company TNID

13




ATTENDANCE SL1P

I hereby record my presence at the Thirty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company held at
3C, 3RD Floor, Mukti World 9/3B, Leela Roy Sarani, Kolkata - 700019 on Tuesday, 3™ day of

November, 2020 at 10.00 A.M.

Registered Folio No./DP 1D
& Client [D*

Name and Address of the
Shareholder(S)

Name of Joint Holders; if
any

| No. of Shares Held

Members'/Proxy’s Name in Block Letter

Member’s / Proxy's Signature

Note: Shareholders. / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the
Annual Report for reference at the meeting. Please bring this attendance slip to the meeting
and hand over at the entrance duly filled in and signed.

pES




Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3} of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : L27101WB1984PLCO38271
Name of the Company @  NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
Registered office i 3C, 3RD Floor, Mukti World 9/38, Leela Roy Sarani, Kolkata - 700019

‘Nameé of theMember(s):
Registered address:. __
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Clint 1d:
DPID:

[/We bemg the member
Of...._ ........ LI T T PP E PR arasarsmrrearErinE B T Y T T PR T P PR IR aarmrrns Semmresrina (R RRIIILRL LA IR Famwiy
holding...ccoccniiians rserreneran eesiveniens - shares, hereby appoint

1. Name: vovvveernnrens ereererrreaaen
Address:
E-mail 1d:
SIgNature: ..., +.eeew O failing him

2. Name; .......... rercsmer e
Address:
E-miail 1d:
SIGNABUTE! cococrrerereccis i _

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Thirty Fifth
Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 3% November,
2020 at the registered office of the Company at 3C, 3RD Floor, Mukti World 9/3B, Leela Roy
Sarani, Kolkata ~ 700019, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

15




RESOLUTION PARTICULARS OPTIONAL*
NO. AGAINST FOR
Ordinary
Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance:
Sheet for 31.03.2020.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Manju. Saraf
(holding DIN: 002'6__8659},_ who retires by rotation at
this Annual General Meeting and being eligibl‘e,' offers
himself for re-appointment.
Special
Business
3. _ _ :
To approve the Borrowing Limit Under Section
180(1])(C} of the Companies Act,2013
4, To authorize the creation of charge on the assets of
the company under section 180(1)(a) of the.
companies act,2013.
Signed this ...cc.ccceveveenee. erererreenr e Ay Of i e 2020
Signature of Shareholder...c..ccvceinciinniiins TP ST

Signature of 15t Proxy holder(5).....ccvirviconsimie s cessessensns e

Signature 0f 209 Proxy holder{S) i i riteemssssesssserenm

Affix
Revenue
Stamip

Notes: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

meeting.

1. Any alteration or correction made to this proxy form must be initialed by the

'signatory/signatories

2. 1f you wish to vote for a Resolution, place a tick in the corresponding box under the column
marked "For”. If you wish to vote against a Resolution, please tick in the corresponding box
under the column marked “Against”, If no direction is given, your proxy-may vote or abstain as

‘he/she thinks fit.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To, _
The Shareholders of,
NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Annual report together with the Audited Statement
of the affairs of the Company for the financial year.ended on 31 March, 2020.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:
{Amount. in INR 000, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March 2020 March 2019
Other Income 15,650.27 13,19,25.80
Less: Other Administrative Expenses 11,753.71 1,27,97.69
Total Income 3,896.56. 11,91,28.11
Profit/ (Loss) Befere Tax 3_,896.5_6 11,91,28.11
Less: Current Tax 601.30 3,30,00.00
Deferred Tax 0.00 -34.35
Profit/Loss for the Year 3,295.26 8,61,62.46
Profit /Loss carried to Balance Sheet 3,295.26 8,61,62.46

DIVIDEND.
No Dividend was declared for the financial year 2G19-20.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hope for better performance with increased
revenue in next year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the. company during'the year under review.

MATERIAL, CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT
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On March 24, 2020, the Governiment of India announced a strict 21-day lockdown across the
country to contain the spread of SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for COVID-19. The lockdown
was extended till May 31, 2020. The Government has then permitted to restart the economic
activities with strict precautionary measures from June 8, 2020. The operations of the
Company were shut down as per the lockdown directives of Governmient as given on March 23,
2020. The administrative work of the company was continued through work fram home Facility
to the best possible extent in order ta comply with duly applicable legal framework. '

Further, in compliance with the various directives of the Government, operations of the
Comipany have been resumed in the permitted manner w.e.f. June 3, 2020. The operdtions at
the office are currently working 35% so as to maintain social distancing. Many employees who
belong from containment zone have been allowed:'the facility to work from home where their
job duty perniits it, until further notice by the management. In our efforts for the health and
wellbeing of employees, steps have been taken to ensure efficient workplace; have moved
meetmgs and ‘trainings to virtual formats. Given the uncertainty over the pntential macro-
economic impact, the Company's nianagement has considered internal and external
information focusing on supporting customers, employees and the local communities along
with safe guarding the interest of all the stake holders.

‘The Reserve Bank of India {“RBI"] has issued different notifications relating to Regulatory
Packages on March 27, 2020, April, 17, 2020 and May 23, 2020 to elevate the temporary stréss
caused by the pandemic. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position of the
company will depend on future’ developments, including among other things, extent and
severity of the pandemic, mitigating actions by governments and regulators, time taken for
economy torecover, etc..

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Compagy as there has
been no industrial activity during the period under review. There was no foreign exchange inflow or
outflow during the year under review.

STATEMENT _CONCERNING _ DEVELOPMENT __AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has defined Risk Management framework to identify, assess, monitor and
mitigate various risks to key busineess objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and
functions are sytematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuous. basis.

The Risk Management Policy provides for identification of risk, assessment and procedures to
minimize risk.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIA]L RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
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The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives-as the said provisions are not-applicable;

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 QF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision Is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES.

There was not particulars of contracts or arrangerents with related parties referred to in 'Section 188(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, during the F.Y. 2019-2020.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the "S_"ta_tutory- Auditors in their
report. The Report of the Secretarial Auditors also does not contain any gualification.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The policy of the company on Directors’ 'a_ppoint_r_n'e_nt and remuneration including criteria of
determining gualifications, positive attributes; independeence of a director and other matters
provided undeér section 178(3) of Companies Act, 2013, as framed is followed by the Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

During the Financial year under review, the Board has carried out annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually, as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, and Stakeholders Relationship Committees
as mandated under the Act and SEB1 Listing Regulations through self-assessmient.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in préscribed Form MGT-9 is
furnished in “Annexure I” and is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

During the Financial Year 2019-20 Seven (7).meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company. were
held. The dates on which meetings are held are 22/04/2019, 30/05/2019, 14/08/2019, 15/11/2019,
03701/2020, 14/02/2020 and 16/03/2020. The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies: Act, 2013.
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Composition and attendance of the Directors at the meeting:

Name of the Dircctors Category of Directors No. of Board Meetings attendéed
QOriginal Adjourned

Mrs. Manju Saraf Worrman Director 7 -

Mr. Naman Saraf Executive. Director 7 -

Mr. Sjjan Mondal Non-Executive Director 7 -

Mr. Nisith Ray’ Non-Executive Director 7 -

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance. with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Compaliiés Act, 2013:the Board hereby submit
its responsibility Statement that:

1. inthe preparation o_fthq annual accounis for the 'ﬁ:_nancial year ended 31st March, 2020, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper: explanation relating to material
departures;

2. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
andestimates that are reasonable and prudent so-as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company at the as at ‘March 31, 2020: and of the profit or loss of the company for the year;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records.
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Lad

4. the directors have prepared the annual accounts on-a going concern basis;

5. the diréctors had laid down internal financial contrals to-be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were eperating effectively;

6. the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance. with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate & operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company’s Internal Financial Control System are commensurate with the size, seale dnd
complexity of its operations. The controls were tested diuring the year and no reportable
material weaknesses. in their either design or operations were observed. Detailed procedural
manuals are in place to ensure that all the assets are safeguarded, protected against loss,
proper prevention & detection of frauds & error, the dccuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the company
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of
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the Companies Act, 2013and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and that they are

not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective independent
judgment and without any external influence, pursuant to Regulation 25 of the Listing
Regulations.

EAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES UNDERTAKEN FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, -their roles, their rights,
responsibilitiesin the Company, nature of industry in which the Company operates, business
model of the Company, etc. On appointment, the Independent Director is issued a Letter of
Appointment setting out'in detail, the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities: Each
newly appointed Independent Director is taken through a fermal indiction program on the
Company's operations and other important aspects.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1) of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employees of the Company is attached here as ANNEXURE 11 and forms-a part of the Directors’
Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

As-on March 31, 2020, the Company does not have any subsidiary.

DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted. any deposits from the public within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule framed thereunder. There were no unclaimed
or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2019.

DIRECTORS ANDKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

DIRECTORS

Your Company’s Board s duly constituted and is in compliance with the requirements of the.
Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and provisions of the Articles of Association of
the Company

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS
The provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company Mr: Manju Sadraf (DIN:00268659}, Director of the company shall retire by rotation

and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the company.

AUDITOR & AUDIT REPORT
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M/s ARSK & Associates, Chartered Accountants,{FRN: 315082E) has been appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold the office of the auditor for five years from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to till the conclusion ef Annual General Megting to
be held in the year 2024. '

RETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, the Board has appointed Mr. Saurabh Basu, Company Secretary in Practice having
COP No. 14347 and ACS No.18686 as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2020 is annexed herewith ‘as
“ANNRXURE IIT"

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT:COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6.and 7 of
the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers} Rules, 2013 the Company has
constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Mr. Naman Saraf, Mr. Sajjan Mondal, Mrs Manju
Saraf and Mr, Nisith Ray as Members of the Committee. The Committee met 6 times during the
financial year2019-20 on 30.05.2019, 14.08.2019, 15.11.2019, 14.02.2020 and 16.03.2020.

VIGIL MECHANISMV

The. Company has formulated a Vigil Mechanism as required under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 which provides a formal mechanism for all employees of the Company to
make protected disclosures to the Management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the company’s Code of Conduct.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading in compliance with the
SEBI (Prohibition -of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. All Directors, employees and other designated
persons, who could have access to unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed
by this Code.

The trading: window for-dealing with equity shares:of the Company is:duly closed during declaration of
financial results and occurrence of any other material events as per the code. During the year under
review thére has been dite coripliance with the code.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Your Directors -state that ne disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as-there
were 1o transactions on these items during the year under review:
= Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
= Issue of Sweat equity shares.
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*  Your Company does not have any scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its own
shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit ufemployees.-

v There was norevision in the Financial Stafements;

¢ Theré was no change in the nature of business.

RISK COMMITTEE

The Company had constituted Risk Committee. Members of the Committee are Mr. Naman
Saraf, Mr: Sajjan Mondal, Mrs. Manju Saraf and Mr. Nisith Ray. They have meton 14.08.2019 to
conduct the meeting.

DISCLOSURE UNDER_THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) with requisite number of representatives has been set
up to redress:complaints relating to sexual harassment, if any, received from women employees
and other. All employees {permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. Awareness programmies are conducted at unit levels to sensitize the employees to
uphold the dignity of their female colleagues at workplace.

Your company affirms that during the year under review adequate access was provided to any
complainant who wished to register a compliant under the policy. No complaints pertaining to
sexual harassment of women employees: from any of the Company’s locations were received
during the year ended 31.03.2020.

SHARE CAPITAL

Dui-in_g the year under.review, there has been no chiange in the share capital of the company.

CONTRACTS/ TRANSACTIONS / ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Corporate’ Governance regulations pertaining to Reg. 23 of SEBI {(LODR) Regulations 2015 are not
applicable for your Company. Pursuant to sec 188 of C'ompanies Act 2013, all transactions entered
into with related parties during the year were on arm's length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business. The details of the transactions with related parties during FY. 2019-20 are
provided in the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

DETAILS OF SI'GNIFICANT AND_MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

No significant and material order has been passed by the -reg'_u'l'ators, courts, tribunals
impacting thé going concern status and Company’s opérations in fiiture,
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TRA‘NSFER QF_UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND  TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
EUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was nio
dividend declared and paid last year.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

In accordance with the provision of section 197{12) of Companies Act 2013 and Rule 5(2) of
Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) R’ules,-'Z_'_{]'ifl-,'_the name
and other particular of every employee covered under the said rule are available at the.
registered office of the.company during the workings hours for a period of 21 days before the
Annual General Meeting and will be made available to any shareholder on request.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the Company has duly-complied with the applicable provisions
of the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors {S5-1) and:General Meetings
(55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India {ICSI].

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 148(1)0F THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company is not réquired to maintain cost records as specified u/s 148(1) of the Gompanies
Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules thereon for the FY 2019-2020.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its growth and
development. The Company believes that a combination of Board having different skill set,
industry experience; varied background and gender diversity will bring a variety of experiengce
and viewpoints, wliich will add to the strength of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company does nat have a paid up capital exceeding 10 crores and the Networth does not
exceed Rs 25 Crores, hence the compliance with Corporate Governance Provisions as specified.
in Regulation 17, 174, 18, 19,20,21,22.23,24, 244, 25 , 26, 27. 46(b) (i) and para C, D and E of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are
not applicabie for your Company.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, the report on Management Discussion & Analysis.
forms part of the Annual Report.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES {CSR)

The company's Net Profit for the Financial Year 2018-19 is Rs 8,61,62,460/-( Eight Corer Sixty
One Lakhs Sixty Two Thousand Four Hundred and Sixty only) pursuant to which the provision.
of the Corporate Social Responsibilities as. contained under the section 135 of the Companies
Act; 2013 is applicable on the company. The board has initiated and formed a Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee constitufing 3 (Three) directors namely:-

SL No. Name Designation
1. MAN]JU SARAF Chairman
2. NISITH RAY Member
3. SAJJAN MONDAL Member

Whereas the Company’s Net Profit for the Finaricial year 2019-204s Rs 3,29,52 6[}0/ (Three Crores
Twenty Nine Lakh Fifty Two Thousand and Six Hundred: Only)

LISTING

The shares of the company are listed on the following stock exchanges:-
The Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited

Listing Department

7, Lyons Range

Kolkata - 700 107"

LISTING FEES

The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees. for the Financial Year 2019-20 to the Stock
Exchange.

The Calcuita Stock Exchange Limited
Listing Department

7, Lyons Range

Kolkata - 700 107

EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARKS

No qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer was made by the statutory auditor
in his report and adequdte explanations were given to the auditors wherever required.

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTOR

None of the directors have been disqualified as.on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a
Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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WEBLINK OF ANNUAL RETURN

www.nathmallgirdharilall.com
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Date : 31% July, 2020
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NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD

U27101WB1984PLC038271

P-1, HIDE LANE, 9TH FLOOR KOLKATA-700073
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014.
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 CIN U27101WB1984PLC038271
2 Registration Date 11.12.1984
3 Name of the Company NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
5 Address of the Registered office & contact (3C, 3rd FLOOR, MUKTI WORLD, 9/3B, LEELA ROY SARANI,
details KOLKATA-19
6 Whether listed company YES(THE CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE)
7 Name, Address & contact details of the MAHESWARI DATAMATICS PVT LTD, 23, R N MUKHERJEE ROAD,

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. KOLKATA 700001

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

NIC Code of the

% to total turnover

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services
v B / Product/service of the company
1 REAL ESTATE SERVICES 9972 100%
2
3
lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of |Applicable
Associate shares Section
held
2 NOT APPLICABLE







IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year
Category of [As on 31-March-2019] [As on 31-March-2020] % C‘hange
Shaichitdars during the
Demat Physical Total % af Total Demat Physical Total %a: vota i
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 12,950 12,950 2.59% 12,950 12,950 2.59% 0.00%
b) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Carp. 19,400 19,400 3.88% 19,400 19,400 3.88% 0.00%
e) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total {(A) {1) 32,350 32,350 6.47% 32,350 32,350 6.47% 0.00%
I
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL (A) 32,350 32,350 6.47% 32,350 32,350 6.47% 0.00%
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
) Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Insurance Companies - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flls 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 15,200 15,200 3.04% 15200 15,200 3.04% 0.00%
ii} Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals
i) Individual 4,52,450 4,52,450 90.49% 4,52,450 4,52,450 90.49% 0.00%
[shareholders holding
nominal share capital
ii) Individual - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Non Resident Indians - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Bodie:
Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - 4,67,650 4,67,650 93.53% - 4,67,650 4,67,650 93.53% 0.00%
Total Public (B) - 4,67,650 4,67,650 93.53% - 4,67,650 4,67,650 93.53% 0.00%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00% - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00% 0.00%







(i) Shareholding of Promoter :

Shareholding at the beginning of [Shareholding at the end of the year
the year
% of % of % change in
SN Shareholder’s Name % of total | Shares %oftotal | Shares sharfholding
No.of | Sharesof | Pledged/ | No.of | Sharesof | Pledged /| duringthe
Shares the encumber | Shares the encumber year
company | ed to total company | ed to total
shares shares
1 ACALTA TRADING CO. LTD 4,000 0.80% 0 4,000 0.80% 0 0.00%
2 ANKUR PROJECTS LTD 7,700 1.54% 0 7,700 1.54% 0 0.00%
3 BIAY KUMAR SARAF 200 0.04% 0 200 0.04% 0 0.00%
4 GINIA DEVI SARAF 200 0.04% 0 200 0.04% 0 0.00%
5 INDIRA SARAF 200 0.04% 0 200 0.04% 0 0.00%
6 KISHAN KUMAR SARAF 210 0.04% (1] 210 0.04% 1] 0.00%
7 MANISHA SARAF 200 0.04% 0 200 0.04% 0 0.00%
8 MANJU SARAF 4,430 0.89% 0 4,430 0.89% 0 0.00%
9 NATHMAL SARAF 200 0.04% 0 200 0.04% 0 0.00%
10 PRADEEP KUMAR SARAF 210 0.04% 0 210 0.04% 0 0.00%
11 RAJARAM SARAF 1,700 0.34% 0 1,700 0.34% (1] 0.00%
12 RELIANCE ELECTRONICS PVT LTD 7,700 1.54% 0 7,700 1.54% 0 0.00%
13 SAROJ DEVI SARAF 5,200 1.04% 0 5,200 1.04% 0 0.00%
14 SUSHILA DEVI SARAF 200 0.04% 0 200 0.04% 0 0.00%
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)- NOT APPLICABLE
SN Particulars Date Reason |Shareholding at the beginning of the| Cumulative Shareholding during the
year year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
At the beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN For each of the Top 10 shareholders Date Reason |Shareholding at the beginning of the| Cumulative Shareholding during the
year year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
i Name: Malabika Harlalka
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 24,900 4.98% 24,900 4.98%
Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 24,900 4.98% 24,900 4.98%
2 Name: Santosh Tibrewal
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 24,000 4.80% 24,000 4.80%
Changes during the year - 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 24,000 4.80% 24,000 4.80%
3 Name: Rajani Jalan
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,700 4.74% 23,700 4.74%
Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,700 4.74% 23,700 4.74%
4 Name: Parmanand Saraf
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,600 4.72% 23,600 4.72%
Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,600 4.72%







5 Name: Rishab Saraf
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,600 4.72% 23,600 4.72%
Changes during the year - 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,600 4.72% 23,600 4.72%
6 Name: Banshidhar Sharma
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,500 4.70% 23,500 4.70%
Changes during the year 10 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,510 4.70% 23,500 4.70%
7 Name: Pawan Kumar Saraf
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,400 4.68% 23,400 4.68%
Changes during the year 0.00% = 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,400 4.68% 23,400 4.68%
8 Name: Sandeep Harlalka
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,300 4.66% 23,300 4.66%
Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,300 4,66% 23,300 4.66%
9 Name: Amisha Sharma
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,200 4.64% 23,200 4.64%
Changes during the year = 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,200 4.64% 23,200 4.64%
10 Name: Abhishek Jalan
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2019 23,100 4.62% 23,100 4.62%
Changes during the year - 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 23,100 4.62% 23,100 4.62%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: Nil
SN Shareholding of each Directors and T Date Reason |Shareholding at the beginning of the| Cumulative Shareholding during the
each Key Managerial Personnel year year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 Name : MANJU SARAF 01/04/2019
At the beginning of the year 4,430 0.89% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 4,430 0.89% 0.00%
2 Name
At the beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%







V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment, :

(Amt. */Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 13,64,98,475.00 13,64,98,475.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - S
i) Interest accrued but not due = -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 13,64,98,475.00 13,64,98,475.00
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 47,00,000.00 47,00,000.00
* Reduction 6,63,77,748.00 6,63,77,748.00
Net Change - (6,16,77,748.00) (6,16,77,748.00)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 7,48,20,727.00 7,48,20,727.00
i) Interest due but not paid 91,25,024.00 91,25,024.00
i) Interest accrued but not due = =
Total (i+ii+iii) - 8,39,45,751.00 8,39,45,751.00
|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: NIL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
Name (*/Lac)
Designation
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 2
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax
Act, 1961
Stock Option -
3 Sweat Equity %
Commission =
4 - as % of profit -
- others, specify &
5 Others, please specify -
Total (A) - = =
Ceiling as per the Act







B. Remuneration to other Directors : NIL

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amt.("/Lac)
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee =
Commission -
Others, please specify :
Total {1) - - - &
2 Other Non-Executive Directors Z
Fee for attending board committee £
Commission -
Others, please specify 5
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) - - - =
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD : NIL
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total
Amount
Name {"/Lac)
Designation CEO CFO [
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, -
1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) E
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under )
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock -
3 Sweat
Equity =
Commission
4 - as % of profit 4
- others, specify 4
5 Others, please specify =
Total = - " -
VIl PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ |Appeal made, if any (give
the Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Companies Compounding fees
Act imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty |
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty I
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty |
Punishment
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board

Eon Jou) 1o 5o

[DIN : 02569641] [DIN : 00268659]
SAJJAN MONDAL MANJU SARAF







DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
oM E T

D WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE P

MIAN Y

1ES

(i) The Directors of the Company do not draw any remuneration and so the ratio of the
remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 Sec 197 of Companies Act

2013 is not applicable.

Name of the Directors & KMP
with Designation

Mr. Nishit Ray Director
Mrs. Manju Saraf Director
Mr. Sajjan Mondal Director

Mr. Naman Saraf Director

9% of Increase in Remuneration in
FY 2019-20

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Ratio of the
remuneration of
each director
/KMP to median
remuneration of
the employee

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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Company Secretaries
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10/6/ 2 Raja Rammohan Roy Road,
3" Flogr, Kolkata - 700008

. Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

‘FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule No, 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2004]

To,

Nathmall Gikdharilall Steels Ltd

3¢, 3rd Floor, Mukti World ,

9/3b, Leela Roy Sarani,

Kolkata 700019 (WB )

We have conducted the Secretarial audit of the comp liance of app_li cable statutory provisions:
and the adherence to- good gorporate practices by Nathmal ':Gi_'r'dha'#ij['all_.St‘eel“s 1td -(.Ct_N:
127101WB1984PLC038271) (herein after called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manper that provided us a reasoniable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and exposing and-expressing our opinien thereoh.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company snd also the information provided by the
Company, its Officers, agents and authorised representatives. during the conduct of the
Sacretarial Audit; We hereby report that, in our opinion, the company has; during the audit
period covering. the financial year ended on 315t March, 2020 complied with statutory
provisions listed hareunder and also that the Company has proper B'oar;d—pﬁrocesses-a'nd
compliance- mechaiism in place to the extent, in the manher and subject to the reporting
madehereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ehded on 315 Niarch, 2019

accordingto the provisions of (to the ‘extent it's.ap plicable to the- Compariy}):

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereufider;

M) The Securities Contract {Regulation) Act, 1956 {SCRA;) and the rules made thereunder;

e

Phone : 9830063501 / 9433443501 Email : zhasu@rediffmail.com, pcs._sa.urabh’b.asu@gma.il-.com” )

% he Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
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' Company Secretaries
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{iv) Foreign Exchange Management act, 1999-and the rules and regulations made thereunder

to the extent .of Foreign Direct investment, Overseas Direct Investment and ‘External
Commiercial Borrowing;:

(v). The Regulation and Guidelines prescribed under the securities and Exchange Board of the
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz-

{a) The _S_er;u"rities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations;, 2011;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibitian of Insider Trading) Regulatians,
1992;

{c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and.
Employée Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1959;

(e) Ttie Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations; 2008;

{f The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registration to an Issue and Share Transfers
Aggnts ) Regulations, 1993; '

(g) The Securities anid Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; '

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board 6f India {Buyback of Securities ) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Other Laws appiicable to the Company : The Comf:iah_y has informed that thére are no
Jaws, which are specifically applicable to the Company.

We have dlso examined cormpliance with the applicable clause of the foilowing;
. The Secretarial Standards issue by the-Instifute of Compariy Secretaries of India,
fl. The Listing Agreements.entered into by the Company with Bormbay Stock Exchange.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelineés, Standards, etc mentioned above.
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Com paty Is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors. The'changes inthe composition of the Board of Directors
that taok place during the pericd under review were carried out in compliance with the
prov_i_s_,i'oris'o.f'th'e Act, The Company was in process to appoint Independent Director .

Adequate notice is given to all Directors. 1o sc¢hedule the Board Meétings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least'seven days i advance, and a system exists for
seeking _a‘_hd;ob_t_ai_n’ing--fu‘r‘th'er'i'nfb‘rm_ation and.clarification on the agénda items beforethe.
.meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and recorded in the minutes of the Meetings of the
Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report thatbased on review of compliance mechanism ‘established by the
Company, there are adequate systems and progesses in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure campliance with applicable
laws, rules; regulations and guidelines. ‘

We further report that during the audit period the company did not follow the
provisions of the Listing Agreement {LODR) and its related provisions of the Act.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 07.10:2020

PractisthgCompa
ACS:18686 ; C.P.: 14347
UDIN : A0T8686B000870834

Note: This s‘e_port.'ist'o.be.r‘iaad with our letter of even date which is attnexed as “ANNEXURE
A” and forms an integral part if this report.

Sfﬁagequ
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ANNEXURE A” i '

Ta,.

The Member,

Nathmalt Girdharilalt Steels Ltd .

3¢, 3rd;Fioor, Mukti World , )
9/3b, Leela Roy Sarani,

Kolkata 700018 (WB.)

Qur repart of even date is to be reéad-along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarfal records is the responsibility of the management of the.
Company. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. We have followeéd the zudit practices ahd processes as were appropriate to chtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretaiial records, The
verification was done.on the test basis to erisure’ that correct facts are refiected in Secretarial
racords. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonabie basis
for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctnessand app'ropri'at-e'neﬁss-of financtal recerds and books
aof dccounts of the-Company.

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about
compliance-of ans, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5, The compliance of provisiens of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was: limited to the
verification of procedures.on test basis,

6. The. Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the Ffuture viability of the
Companynor of efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the:
affairs of the Company.

7. In view of lockdown due to COVID 9, we have conduct part of our audit on-the basis of
details /documents provtded By the Company through Email and/or other digital mode.

PlacerKolkata
Date: 07.10.2020

_ tising-Ge pany.Secretarv
ACS: _18_686 ; C.P.r14347
UDIN : AG18686B000870834
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NATHMALL GIRDHARILAL STEELS LIMITED
Re‘porfon the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We- have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Nathmall
Girdharital Steels Limited (“the Company”); which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2020, the Staternent of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statenient of Changes in Equity and the Statemerit of ‘Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date, and a surmary of the significant accounting policies and
other -explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial
statements”).

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations.
giveri to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the inf_o_rmatipn
required by the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act”) in the mariner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under- section 133 of the'Act read with the Companies (Indjan Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {("Ind AS“) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as.at Match 31, 2020,
the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
‘the year ended on that date:;

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statemients in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs} specified under section 143(10} of the Act. Our
responsibilities. under those Standards. are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financiai Statemerits section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in dccardance. with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants. of india (ICAl) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to. our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfified our other ethical responsibilities.in accordance with these requirements
and the ICA¥'s. Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion oh the standalone
financial statements.

Head Office: 501 Ashoka House 34 Faeetety
P’ +91332231 7108/9 e saral@sardichandra.com w www.sarafchandra.com

Qur Presence: Bangalore, Girgaon, Mumbai
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance- in our audit of the standalone financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of ouf audit of the
standalone financiat statements as a whole, and in ferming our opinion thereon, and
we do not. provide a separate opinion -on these matters. We. have determined the
mattersdescribed below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit
matters

Valuation of Investments

Refer to the actounting policies in Note 3(f) to the standalone financial statements
read together with Use of estimates and judgements

Subjective estimate

Evaiuation of business model s
subjective matter and impacts the
classification of investments upon initial

recognition and consequently the
imeasurement-of the-same,

Invéstments carried at fair value
COmprises

+ Fair value through profit and
loss (FVTPL) investments —

other
income

« Fair wvalue- through
comprehensive
(FVOC) investments —

impact either the profit or-loss or other
comprehensive income.

The valuation of investments: measured
at fair value entails significant
management estimates and is based on
a combination of observable market
data'and / or va'luation-'technique's ‘which
are often based ori unobservable inputs.

With effect-of fair value adjustments may .

We performed audit procedure set out:
below
Design / controls

« Test checked the design,
implementation afd -operating
eftéctiveness of management's key
internal controls over the valuation
grocess and inputs.

Substantives tests

» Read the investment agreements
‘on a sample basis, to understand
the refevant invéstment terms and
identify any conditions that were
relevant to the classification and
valuation of investmerits:

» Assessed the appropriateness of

' the valuation methodology and
test kay inputs used such as pricing
inputs and discount factors;

»  Checked that valuation
methodology was  consistently
followed and’ critically evaluated
any change in valuation technique;

+  Assessed whether the disclosures
appropriately  reflected  the |

Head Office: 501 Ashoka House 3A Hare-Street Kolkala 700001 WS India
p +91.33 2231 7108/9 ¢ sarai@saralchianidra.com w www.sarafchandra.com

Our Presence: Bangalore, Gurgacn, Mumbai
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We identified :determination of fair value Corporation’s exposure to
of investments as a key audit matter investment valuation risk with
because of the degree. of subjectivity reference to the requiremeénts of
and  judgement exercised by the prevailing accounting
management in determining the inputs standards;

used in the valuation fechniques and » Criticatly evaluated the reliability of
methodologies. inputs ie. market observable /
uncbservable data to determine
fair valué of investments,

L

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The .othér information comprises the ‘information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report; Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
-and our audjtor's report thergon.

Qur cpinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do nat express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

tin connection with.our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility
is" to read the other information and, in doing. so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements-or our
knowledge -obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

if, based on the wdork we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other. information; we are reguired to report that fact. We have
nothing to reportiin this regard.

Managemient's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statement

The Company's: Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the. preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This re-s_pons'ibi!ity also includes maintenance of adequate

ead Qfice: 501 Ashoka House 34 Hare Streef Kofkata 700001 W India
p-+9133 2231 7108/9 & sarak@sarafchandra,com w www.saraichandra.com

Our Presence’ Bangalore, Gurgaon, Mumbai




X

Batgach SARAF & CHANDRA LLP

& Afletas Chartered Accountants.

A Mutwork Approved by Al

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguatding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other:
irregularities; selection and application of ‘appropriate accounting policies;. making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation’ and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether dueto fraud or error.

In' preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's. ability to. continue as a going concern, disclosing, ‘as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate-the Company or to cease
operations, of has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The  Board of Directors. are responisible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Stateménts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable  assurance ‘about whether the standalone
financial statemeits as a whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes. our.opinion. Reasenable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance ‘with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it ‘exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
of in the aggregate; they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain prefessicnal skepticism throughout the audit. We-also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the stanidalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud orerror, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and ebtain audit -evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for-our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud ‘may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control,

Head Office: 501 Ashoka House 3A Hare Street Kolkata 700001 W8 Indiz.
po+91332231 7108/9 e saral@samaichandra.com w www.saralchandra.com

Qur Presence: Bangaiore, Gurgaon, Mumbai
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+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)() of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our.opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting-estimates and related disclosures made by managernent.

Conclude on the appropriateness.of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on. the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the-Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are requiired to draw attention in our auditor’s report
‘to the related disclosures in the standalone financial ‘statements or, if such
disciosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Our c_o'nc'l_usions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financiat
statements, including lhe disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions.and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the. standalone financial statements
that, iridividually of in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced, We.
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) pianning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work:. and (i) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including ‘any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We alsc provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we Have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

Head Office: 501 Ashoka House 3A Har . 700001 WB India
p +913322317108/0 e saral@saiaichandra.com w www.sarafcharidra.com

Our Presence; Bangalore, Gurgaon, Mumbai
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communicate with them ail relationships and other ma_tt_ers.-that may _reasonat_)_ly be.
thought to bear on our independence, and where appiicable, refated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governarice, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We deséribe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be' communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public

interest benefits of sich communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory.Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3} of the Act, we report that;
a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our know!edge and belief were- necessary for the

purposes of cur audit:

b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far-as it appears from oiir examination of those
books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statemerit of Profit and Loss including Other
Comiprehensive Income, Statement of the Changes in Equity and ‘the
Statement of Cash Fiow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of accounts.

d). In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

@) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
31st March 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as.on 31st March 2020 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Our Report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeqguacy and effectiveness of
the Company's internal financiat controls over financial reporting.

Head Office: 561 Ashoka House 34 Hare Streel Kolkala 700001 WB Ingia- %
p +9133922317108/3 & saai@sarafchandra.com w www.sarafchandra.com N
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with the requirement of Section 197 (16} of the Act, as
amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provision of Section
197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit.and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinionand to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position,

ii. The Company does not have any--foﬁg- term contracts including
derivative coptracts for which there were any material foreseeable
[osses.

ifi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred by
the Company to the Investor Education and Prolection Furid.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016("the Order")
issued by the Central Government of india in terms. of sub-section (17). of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure “A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. .

| For SARAF & CHANDRA LLP
Place: Kolkata, Chartered Accountants

Date: 31st July, 2020 LLPIN: AAL-5216"
FRN: 315096E /£300027

CA SUBHASH CHANDRA SARAF

UDIN: 20022 4 4ARAAASELG  Paroer
M. No: 052244

Address: 501 # Ashoka House
34, Hare Streét,
Kolkata - 700 001, W.B., India

Head Office: 507 Ashoka House 2A Hare Street Kolkata 700001 W8 Indiz
p +91 332231 7108/9 ¢ ‘saraf@sarafchandra.com w wyw.sarafchandra.com

OursP{e_sen_ce- Bangaiore; Gurgadn, Mumbai
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ANNEXURE “A"TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 with the heading "Reéport on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even daté to the Members of NATHMALL
GIRDHARILAL STEELS LIMITED on the firiancia! statements for the year ended 31st
March 2020;

1} a) The Company is in process ‘of maintaining proper records showing full

3)

4)

5)

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) According to the information & explanation given to us, the company: has
a phased programme of physical verification of its fixed assets whare in
our -opinion, improvement is required having regard to the size of the:
company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
the fixed assets were physically verified by management during the year
and no material discrepancies were identified: during such verification, as
informed to us.

€)  According to the:Infarmation arid explanations given to us, the title deeds
of the immevable. properties are held in the name of the Company.

Aceording to the information and -explanations given to us, inventories have
been physically verified by the management at reasonable ‘intervals and no
material discrepancies were found.

fn ‘our opinion arid according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has-granted unsecured loans to parties covered under register
maintained under section 189 of the- Companies Act, 2013.
i. The terms and conditions of the loans are not prejudicial to the interest
of the Company; '
ii. The receipt of the principal and interest are regular;
iii. There is no overdue amount for more than ninety days;

According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions of
granting of Loans, making investments or giving guarantees and securities were

generally in compliance of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

during the period under review,

As per the information and explanationis provided to us, the Company has not
accepted any Deposit from public and hence this. clause is not applicable to the
Company. o,

o Ntop
Head Office: 501 Ashoka House-3A Hare Sewerrbikata 700001 WB India
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6)

7)

8)

9
not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

10)

1)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not
required to comply with the Rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information & explanations given to us, the provisions of
Employee's Provident Fund & Miscellanecus Provision Act, 1952 and
Employees" State Insurance Scheme are not applicable to'the Company for the
year uhder review. in respect of the other statutory dues, the company is
generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed dues
including income tax, trade license fee, municipal taxes, sales tax; and other
local dues.

i.  According to the information and explanation given to us, ho disputed
amount payable in respect of income tax, weaith tax; sales-tax, Value
added tax, service tax, Goods and Service tax customs duty and excise
duty or any material statutory dues were outstanding as at 31st March
2019 for a period more than six months from the date they became
payable. '

il.  According to the records of the company, there are no dues of sales tax,
income-tax, customs tax/wealth tax, value added tax; service tax; Goods
and Service fax, excise duty/cess which has not been deposited on
account of any dispute,

According to the information and explanations given to us; the clause relating
to default in repayment of dues to financial institutions/banks is not applicable
for the reporting period.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
debt instruments) or term loans.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by

the company has been noticed or reported durinig the year, nor we have been
informed of any such case by the Management.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not. paid / provided for any mmanagerial remuneration, hence this clause is not
applicable for the reporting period,

- Head Office: 501-Ashaka House 3A Hare Street Koikate 700001 W8 India
p +913322317108/8 e sarai@saralchandra.com. w www.sarafchandra;com

Our-Presence: Bangalor, Gurgaon, Mumbai
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12) According to the information and explanations given to us; the.Company s not
& Nidhi Company and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

13) According to the information and explanations given to us, the- Company is
generally in.compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable,
for transactions with related parties and the details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

14) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debenturés during the petjod under review.

15) Accoridi'ng_ to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors  or persons
‘connected to its Directors during the year under review.

16) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
required to take registration under Section 45-1A of the Resérve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For SARAF & CHANDRA LLP
Pldace: Kolkata e Chartered Accountants

Date; 31stJuly, 2020 LLPIN: AA__L-52_16_ _
FRN: 315096E / E3 00_27

CA SUBHASH CHANDRA SARAF

UDIN: 200K 224G ARARAS BSI :1“-';':3552244

Address: 501 # Ashoka House-
3A, Hare Street,
Kolkata - 700004, W.B., India

~ Head Office: 501 Ashoka House 3A Hare Sireet Kolkala 700001 WE India
p +91 332231 7108/9. ¢ -saral@sarafchandra.com w www sarafchandra.comy

Our Presence Bangalore, Gurgacn. Mumbai
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN. DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATHMALL GIRDHARILAL STEELS LIMITED

Report on the Internal financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal finanicial controls over financial reporting of NATHMALL
GIRDHARILAL STEELS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that

date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemient is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls. based on the internal control over financial r_ep"ort'ihg__ criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
respensibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal finanicial contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the crderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to ‘company’s policies, the
safeguarding. of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds. and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation-of
reffable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to éxpress an opinion on the internal financial controls over

financial reporting of the Compary based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conliols Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by- the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable.to.an audit of internal finandial
controls; Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the ‘audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls. over finaricial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materijal respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their

Head Office; 501 Ashoka House 3A Hare Stiéét Kofkala 700001 W8 Indi
p. +91332231 7108/9 e sarat@sarafchandra.com w- www Saralchandia com

Cur Presence Bangalore, Gurgaon, Mimibai
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operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included .obtaining an_ understanding of internal financial controls over financial
-re‘porting,'assessin.g.t'he; risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating’
the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the-assessment.
of the risks.of material misstatement of the financial statemerits, whether due to fraud
or-error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over

financial reporting of the Company:.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A cempany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for extérnal purposes in atcordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A compahy's-internal financial control over financial
reporting inciudes those p'o!icies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the. assets of the company; (2) provide reascnable- assurance that
transactions. are recorded as necessary to .permit_-.preparation of financial statements
in accordance with ‘generally accepted _acc_ourj'ting principles, and. that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only i accordance with-authorizations
of mapagement and.:'directo}'s of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a matefial effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations. of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
gontrols, material misstatements due to error.or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the. internal financial controls. over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controf
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliarice with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Head Office: 501 Ashoka House:3A Hare Strest Kolkata 700001 W8 india
p +91332231 7108/9 e saral@sarafcnandra.com w- www.sarafchandra.com

Qur Presence: Bangalore, Gurgaon, Mumbai
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Opinion

Batgach SARAF & CHANDRA LLP

[r our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has; in-all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systerm over financial réporting and such internal financial -controls ‘over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on-the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the. Company considering the essential
components. of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of india.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 31st July, 2020

Address; 501 # Ashoka House
3A, Hare Street,
Kotkata - 700 001, W.B,, India

UDIN: 20022 44Anmamancsqt g

For SARAF & CHANDRA |LP
-Chartered Accountants

LLPIN: AAL-5218
FRN: 315096E / £300027

g/' yia
CA SUBHASH CHANDRA SARAF

Partner
M. No: 052244

- Head Office: 501 Ashoka House 3A Hare Street Kolkata 700001 W Indid
p 491332231 7108/9 e sarai@saralchandra.com w www.sarafchandra.com

Our Presence- Bangalore, Gurgaon. Mumbai




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
CIN: L27101WB1584PLCD3B271
BALANCE SHEET as at 31st:March, 2020

{Amount In 1R In 4t unless otherwise siated)

NoteNow  ao o 915t March, 2020 As,at 2st March, 2019

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Fant and Equiprent 9 2,015.00 2,142.98
Financiat Assets.
tnvestiments 5 133,462.62 133,410,392
 Deferred taxassets {Net) 14 185.29 128.29
Total Non Current Assets 135,662,91 135,681.66
CURRENT ASSETS
inventorias 9 1,628.54 162854
Financial Assets
‘Trade Recalvables ) 10 L070:38° 1,082.54
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 3537263 21,571,10
Loans & 101,670.31 149,022.B4
Other Financial Assets 7 49;391.41 65,510:03
Curreif Tax Assets 8 - -
Total Current Assets. 189,133.27 238,825.05
TOTAL ASSETS. 374,796:18 "374,506.71
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 12 5,000.00 5.000.00
Gither Equity 13. 00,527.06 . 197,122.53
205,527.05 202,122.53

LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Ceferred Tax UabiiMtes {Net) 14 . -
Total Non Current Giabilities

CURRENT LiABILITIES
Financial bahthes

Borrovidnps 16 83,945,725 136,468.48
" Trade Payables i7 - -
Totat putstanding dues of creditors to micro enterprTses
-and smali enterprises. . -
Totail outstanding dues of creditor ko other than micre
enterprises arid séall eaterprises . -
‘Gther Financial Liabilities 18 .977.84 1,980:3%
Current Tax Liabifitles {Nat) .15 32,514.08 33,363.35
Othér.Current Latilities. 19 1,831.44 541,98
Total Cucrent Liabllittes ' 119,269.11. 172,384.16
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 324,796.18 . 374,505.69

Carmpany Overview, Basls of Preparation & Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 1,2 & 3
The notes are:inteégral part of these Financial Statements

This is'the Statement, of Bzlonce Sheet referred to in.our repart-of even date;

For and on behalf of.Board of Director

For NATHIALL GIRGHARILALL STEELS 17D,

| _ For MATEMALL SIRDHAR! '
o Sy

For SARAF & CHANDRA LLP

Chartered Accountants
-LLPIN: AAL-5216

FRN: 315096E / E300

7

4 Birector . _
CA SUBHASH CHANDRA SARAF MANIU SARAF SAJIAN MONDAL Dfmctgr
Partper- {Director} _ [Biractar)
M. No: 052244 ‘DUN: 0268659 DIN: 02565641

-Kolkatz, 31st day of Juiy 2020

uow: 2008722 AY AARAN S BT



NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
CIN: L27101WB1984PLCO3827] ]
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2020-

(Armount in-INR in 000, unless otherwise stated)

For the year forthe year
ended ended
flote No. 31stMarch, 2020  31st March, 2019

INCOME '
Revenue frorm Operatigns 20 - -
Other income 21 . 15,650.27 131,925.80
TOTAL INCOME 15,650.27 131,925,80
EXPENSES
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-In-Trade and Wark-
in-Progress 22 - -
Employee Benefits Expense 23 140,00 90.00
Finance Costs 24 '10,662.18 11,391,02
Depi’éc}atioh and Amortisation Expense 25 127.99 141,19
Other Expenses 26 823.54 1,175.48
TOTAL EXPENSES _ 11,753.71 12,797.69
PROFIT/{LOS5} BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX: 3,896.56 119,128.11
Exceptional Hemns 27 - -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 3,896.56 119,128:1%
TAX EXPENSE: 28

Current Tax 601.30 33,000.00,

Deferred Tax- - {34.35)
PROFIT/{LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 3,295.26 86,162.46
Qther Comprehensive Income '/ {Loss} _
Items thit will not bé reclassified to profit or loss [net of tax) 29 52.23 {217.84)
Other Comprehensive Income/{Lass) for the Year (Net of Tax) 52.23 {217.94)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/{LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD. _ 3,347.49 85,944.52
EARNING PER SHARE 30
{i) Basic 6.59 172.32
{ii} Diluted 6.59 172.32

Company Cverview, Basis.of Preparation & Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 1,2 & 3
The notes are Integral part of these Financial Statements

This Is the Statement of Profit and Loss réferred Lo it our repart of even date.

For SARAF & CHANDRA, LLP Far @nd an behalf of Doard-of Director

For NATHRIALL GIRDNARILALL STEELS [TD,
Far NAT? . EE& iT
or am.;m{u_} GIRBHARIALL STEFLS i7p,

Mafin. Sowr _
Y W;_frﬁc_{f_ll' @d}sﬁm Mo "

Chartéred Accountants.
LLPIN; AAL-5216
FRN: 315096E / E300027

CA SUBHASH CHENDRA SARAF MANIU SARAF SAIAN MONDAL Directar
Partner {Director) {Dirgctar)
M, No; 052244 DIN; 00268659 DiN: 02569641

Kolkata, 31st day of july 2020




NATHMALL GIRDHARRALL STEELS LTD
| CIN:LZ7101WBISBAFLCO3E271
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

{Amount [n INR In'000, unless otherwlse stated}

Particutars 2019-2020 2018-2019
) Amigunt Amount Amount " Amount
Al CASH FLOW FROM -OPERATING ACTIVITIES k )
Net Profit Exceptional ltems & before Tax 3,8%6.56 119{128.1'0.
Adjustments for 2
Depreciation & Amaortisation 122.99. -l_til(lg'
Loss / {Profit] on Sale.of Investment {938.80) {127,625.64)
interest Income {14,517:54) {4,17:1.62)
‘Finance Cost 10,662.18" 11,391.02
Dividend income - {41.67} {82.40}

Provision for doubtful debtsfAdvances and Advancés written off(Net) - (4,707.84) - {120,347 .45)
Qperating. Profit hafore working capital chariges {811.28) {1,219.3%)
Adjustrnents for:

finireasel/Decreasé in Trade Receivables 2317 (140,56}
{increase)/Décredse in Inventorics . ) - -
{Increase)/Decrease In Loans, Other Financial Assets & Other Assets 53,471.15 {B,262:14)
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade Payshles & Other Liability 286.95 13,508.27
increase/{Decrease) tn Provisions ) B 63,780.27 - 4,605.57
‘Cash Generated from Operations 62,963.99 3,386.22

Direct Taxes [Pald} 1,450,57 3,937.30

Nek Cash from operating activities 61,518.42 {551.08)
B) CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Tangille Assets N -

{Purchase)f Sale of Ligtid lnvastrments (Net), 938.80 {84,053.98)

{increase}/Nenrease In Inuestmant in Subsidiary & Associates - {168.18}

Loans ro Corporates (Wet) {52,552.72}. 5,499.29

intorest Received 34/517.54 2,0494.79

Dividend Received 41.67 8240
Net cash used in Investing Activities [37,054.71} [76,545.98)
24,463.71 [77,097.06)
£} CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING AGTHVITIES

{Repayments)/Proceeds-from Short Teim Rorrowings - 77.923:63

Interest paig ) ' ' {10,662.18) ) {1;803.62)°

‘Met Cash fram/{used in} Financing Activities - {10,662.18) - 76,120.01
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,801.53. (977,05}
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening Balsnce 21,571.10 2,031,82
Cash-and Cash £quivalents - Closing Balancé 35,372.63 21,571.10°

Notes o

I Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on Hand and bafances with bagks In-current / Cash Credit aceeudtsas per note 2.14
2 The ahove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared undec the "IndiFact method" set out in Iditan Accounting Standard :tnu‘ AS}- 7 on Statement of Cash Flaw,

3 Pravicus year cofiparativas have been reclassified to conflrm with corrent year's presentation, wheraver applicible.

4

Cash and cash equivalents consists of:

Particuiars 20192020 2018-2012
‘Cash.on hand ' 28.24 87.38
Bank Balance 35,344,389 21,483.72
Total 35,372.63 21,5710

For SARAF & CHANDRA LLP
“Chartered Accountants.

FRN; 315086E / E300047

Company Overview, Basis-of Preparation & Statement of $ignificant Accounting Palicles 3, 2 &3

The notes are integral part of these Fingncial Statemants

This fs.the Cash Flaw Statement referred to In our report of even date.

LLPIN: AAL-5216

CA SUBHASH CHANDRAISARAF
Partner h
M. No: 052244
Kolkata, 31st-day of July 2020
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For NATHRALL GIRDHARILALL

Menf o Sammy

Far and on behatf-of Board of Director

MANIU SARAF
{Director):
DIN: O026RE59

STEELS T8,

For NATHMALL i

v

Director
SAJAN MONDAL
{Director)
DIN: 02569641

i

Director



NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD-
CIN: L27101WEB1984PLCO3IB2T71
STATEMEENT QF CHANGE IN EQUITY
Statement of Chasge in Equity for theyear ended 31st March, 2020

[Amount in INR In 000, unless otherwise stated)

a} Equ'it_v Shara Cagpital

Bafance asat 1st April 2018 5,000.00
Add/{Less): Changes in Equity Share Capital during tha year -
‘Halance as at31st March 2019 ) ) '5,000.00
Add/{Less}; Changes in Equity Share Caplta} during the year -
‘Badlance as.at 315t March 2020 5,000.00
b) Other Equity
Reserve & Surplus Other Compiehensive
. income
.. : Equity-instrument :
Particulars Other General Retained c:h_r;:l‘!ugh;Ol:f'uar Tatat
Reserves Reserve ‘Earnings Comprehensive
Income
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 613.26 300,00  209,647:09 © [185.79)  110,974.86
Profit for the year - - B5,162.45 - 86,162.45
- - . {14.56} (14.56)

Other Comprehensive Income

Any Gllice change i
Total Comprehensive Income forthe year 85,162,485 {14.55) 86,147.89

Dividends Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax for earlier year

Bividend Distribution Tax - - -
Bala n;é #s 3t 31st March, 2019 612.36 -900.00 155,805.54 {200.35) 197,122,585
Profit for the'year - - 3,323.05 S 3,323.05
Other Comprehensive income - - - ‘BL45 8145
Any other change - . - - )
Total Comprehensive Income for the year | - - 3,323.05 81.45, -3,404.50
Dividends Paid . - . - -
Dividend Distribution Tax for earlier year - - - - -
Dividend Distribution Tax - . - - -
Balance as at.31st March, 2020 613.36. 900.000 199,132.59 {118.90) 2D0,527.G%




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD

L27101WB1984PLCO38271

B COMPANY OVERVIEW

Nathmall Girdharilall Steels Ltd. (hereinafter referred as *the Company”) was incarporated on Tith December 1984
The Company has its registered office at Kolkata, The Campany is involved in trading activities:

2, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND COMPLIANCE WITH IND AS

a) For all periods upto and.including the:year ended March- 31, 2077, the Company had prepared its financial
staterierits in. accordance with Ger’ueralfy Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP) in India and complied with the
accaunting standards. (Previous GAAP). as notified under Section 133 of the Cormipanies Act, 2013 read together
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent dpplicable, and the presentation requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013:

b) Pursuant to the notification dated February 16, 2015, fssued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
Company has adopted Indian Acceunting Standards notified under ‘Section 133 read with Rule 4A of the
‘Companies (Indian Actounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indiar Accounting Standards) (Amendment)
Rules; 2016:as amended-and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {collectively, “Ind AS") with éffect
from April 1, 2077 and the Company is required to prepare its financial statements in accordance with Ind AS for
thie year ended March 31, 2018, for the first time. The transition to Ind AS was carried out in-accerdanice with ind
AS 101 First- Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards with the date of transition as April 01, 2076. Refer note
36 for descriptions of the effact of the transition and reconciliations required as.per Ind AS 101,

o) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis us_i'ng historical cost convention and on an
accrual methdd of accounting, except for certain: items thét are méasured at fair values/amortised cost, as

explained in the accounting policies.

d} Operating Cycla-

All assets arid Habilities have been classified as current ar non-curfent as per the Company’s notmal operating
cycle and other criteria set ot in the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS 1 - Presentation of
Financial Staterents. Paragraph 66 (c) of Ind AS 1 provides that an asset shall be classified as current when an
enfity expects-to realise the asset within a poriod of twelve maonths after the reporting period, To- determine the
expectation of the entity, the commercial reality of the transactien are considered. if the loans have been given
with an understanding that these. loans be called for repayment and these are recéverable ‘on demand, it'is
classified as current asset.

Paragraph 69.{c) of Ind AS T provides that 2 fiability should be classified as current if the fiabllity is due to be settled
within twelve months after the répotting. period. In-cases whére the loan/ inter- corporate deposit would become
due 1mmed:ate[y as and when demanded and presuming that the entity does not have .an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liabllity for at least twelve months after the reporting period, it-is classified as current.

1|Page
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a}l Revénue recegnition

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer at an-amount that reflects the consideration .entitled in
exchange for those goods or Services, excluding amounts coflected on behalf of third
parties {for example taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government),
Consideratiors is generally due upon satisfaction of petformance obligations :and a
receivableg is recognised when it becomes. unconditional. Revenue from rendering of
services is.recognised over time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction
of performance obligations at the reporting period.

by Property, plant and equipment.

;5 ! P..a ge e b o e e

i

i,

Recognltlon and Measurement:

PPE is recogrized when it is probable that futyre economic benefits assocrated with the: itern will
flow to the company and the cost of the item can be'measured reliably. PPE is stated -at original
cost ey of tax/duty credits availed, i any, less accumulated depreciation and cumulative
impairment, if any. Property, plant and equiprment dcguired on hire purchase basis aré recognized
at their cash values. Cost includes professional fees relatéd to- the acquisition of PPE and for
qualifying assets, borrowing. costs capitalized in accordarice with the company’s accounting policy,

Subsequent costs and disposal

Subsequent expenditure. relating to Property, Plant and Equipment s capitalized only when it is
prebable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be meéasured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are chiarged to.
the Statemenit of Profit and Loss a5 incurred.- The Cost and related accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the financial statements, either on disposal or when retired from:active use and the
resuitant gain or loss are recagnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital-work-in-progress

Assets in the course of constriiction are capitalized in capital work in progress account. At the paint
when an asset is capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the cost of
construction is transferred to the appropriate category. aof property, plant: and equipmient. Costs {net
of income} associated with -the commissioning of an asset are capitalised untll the period of
commissioning has been completed and the asset is ready for itsintended use,

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense

Depreciation is recognized using written down value method so as to write off the.cost of the assets
(other than freehold land and properties under. construction) less their residual values-aver their
useful fives specified in ‘Schedule |l 1o the Comipanies Act, 2013, or ini the case of assets where the
useful life was détermined by technical evaluation, over the useful-iife so determined. Deprecranon
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method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern of consumption of the
future economic-benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life. and residual values are
also reviewed at each finandial year end and the effet of any change in the estimates of useful
life/residual valueis accountéd on prospective basis.

Where cost of a part of the asset ("asset component”) is significant to total cost of the asset and
useful life of that part is different from the useful life: of the remaining asset, useful life of that
significant part.is determined separately and such asset component is depreciated over its separate

useful life.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from, owned asséts is calculated pro rata to the period of
use.

Depreciation charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such'a manner that the
revised carrying amount of the asset is. allocated over-its remaining usefut life:

Assets acquired dnder finance’leases are depreciated on a strajght line basis over the lease term.
Where there is'reasonable certainty that the company shall ‘obtain ownérship of the assets at the
end of the [gase term,, such assets afe deprecaated based on the useful life prescribed under
Schedule H 1o the Companies Act, 2013 or based on the useful life adopted by the company for

similar assets.
g} Intangible assets

Intangible assets dre recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will fiow-to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably: Intangible assets
are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated. amortisation and.
‘cumnulative impairment. Administrative and efher general overhead expenses that are specifically
.attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised- as-a part of the cost of the
intangible assets.

Intanglble assets are amortised on straight line basis over the estimated useful life. The method of
-amortisation and useful life is reviewed at the end of each accounting year with the effect of any changes
ift the estimate being actounted for ot a prospective basls, '
Amértisation on impaired asscts is provided by adjusting the amortisation charge in the remaining periods
s as to allocate the asset's revised carryifg amount -Gver its remaining useful life.

dy Non-currant assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are dassified as held for-sale if their carrying amount is intended
to be recavered principally. through a $ale {rather than through continuing use} when the asset (or disposal
group} is available for immediate sale.in its present condition.subject only 1o terms that are usual and
customary for sale of such asset {or disposal group) and the sale is highly prabable and-is expected to-
qualify. for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.
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‘Nen-curfent assets. and dispesal ‘groups classified as held for sale are measured at lower of their carrying
-amount and fair value less costs to-sell.

e) impairment of assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an.asset may be impaired.
if any indication exists, or when-annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates.
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable-arnount Is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposé[-_a’nd its value in use. Recoverable amaount is determined for an
individual asset; unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent. of those from
otfier assets of gfoups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds’its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired-and is written down to its récoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the:eét[mated.'_fmure cash-flows are discounted to their present value using a post-
tax discount rate that reflects current miarket assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
1o the asset. In determining fair valug less costs of disposal, recent market transactions.are taken into
accaunt, i no'such transactidns can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These taiculations
are corroborated by valuation multiples, guoted. share prices for publicly traded companies or other
available fair value indicators,

The Company basas its impairment caiculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company's CGUs to.which the individual assets are allocatéd.

impairment. losies of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories,-are recognised. in the
statement of profit and foss. - '

An assessment is made at each reporting date.to determine whether-there is ancindication that previously
recognised impairment iosses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company.
estimates the asset's-or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been 8 change in the assumptions uséd to detérmine the asset's recoverable. amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset
dogs npt exceed its récoverable amourt, forexceed the cafrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the -asset in prior yéars. Such reversat i
recogrised in the statement of profit-and loss, '

f)  Financial Instruments

Transaction prices and fair value at initial recognition

As per Ind AS in-many case$ the transactior price, i-e. the price paid (received) for a particular asset {fiability),
will represent the fair value of that asset (liability) at initial recognition,{e.g. that might be the case when on
‘the transaction date the transaction to buy-an asset takes place in-the market'in which the asset would be
sold).

When determining whether fair value at initial recognition equals the transaction price; an evaluation is done
.by taking into account the factors specific to the transaction and to the asset or liability,
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The fair value of a financial -liability with a:demand feature {(e.g. & dernand deposit) is not less than the
ameunt payable on demand, discounted from the first date that the amount could: be required to be paid.

From a.measurement perspective, the initial fair value, required under Ihd AS 109, should be based on Ind
AS 113 principles. ind AS 113 requires fair value of demand deposits to be at the amounts which can be
demarided by the counterparty. Therefore,.in case of deposit liability from customer, the entire amount of
deposit that can be demanded by. customer can be treated as the fair value. Therefore, no discounting
would be required. Also, ind AS 18 doesnot require intérest accrual on advance payrnents from customers
to be adjusted in the future sale consideration. On the same analogy discounting of current items are not

done.

Financial assets and/or financial liabilities are recognized. when the company becomes party to a contract
embodying the refated financial instrurnents. All financial assets, financial iabilities and financial guarantes
contracts are initially measured at transaction valugs and where such values are different from the-fair vaiug,
at fair value, Transaction osts that are attributable tothe acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
tiabilities (other than financial assets and finandial fiabilities at fair value through profit or oss) are’added to
or deducted from as the case may be, the fair velue of such assets or liabilities, on initial recognition.
Transaction casts directly attributable to the acquisition of finandial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

The finaricial assets and financial liabilities are offset and presented on net basis in the Balance Sheet when
theré is a curent legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and it is intended to either
settlé on net basis or to realize the asset'and settle the liability simultaneously.

I, Finendal assets;

Recognition: Financial assets include Investments, Trade receivables, Advances, Security Depasits, Cash and
cash equivalents. Such assets are'initially recognized at transaction pﬁce when'-th;e_'Comp_any-_._becomes_party
to contractual obligations. The transaction price includes transaction costs unless the asset is being fair
wvalued through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification” Management determines the classification of an asset at initfal recognition depending on the
purpose for which the assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement of finaricial assets depends on
such ¢lassification.

I All recagnized financial assets are subseuveritly measured in their enlirely al ain tised Lost or al fair value
depending on the classification of the finarnicial asséts as follows:
» lnwvestmernits in debt instruments that-areé designated as fair value through profit or loss (FVYTPL) -

fair value,
o Other investments in-debt instiuments —at amortised cost, subject to following conditions:
The asset is held within a business -modal whose objectiveé is to hold assets in order 1o callect

contractual cash flows; and _
The contractual terms of instrument give rse on specified dates to cash flows that are. solely.

payments-of principal and interest on the printipal amount outstanding.
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Dbt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other

comprehensive incame (FYTOCH (Unless the same are designated as fair valle through profitor loss)

The asset is held within a business madel whose objectivé is achieved both by collecting contractual

cash flows.and selling firiancial asséts; and

b. The contractual terms of instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely.
payments.of principal and interest-on the principal amount eutstanding.

i,

M

Investrment in preference shares are treated as equity instruments if the same are convertible into equity
shares or are redeemable out of the proceeds of equity instrumients issued.for the purpose of redemption
of such investments, Investment in preference shares not rmeeting the aforesaid conditions are dassified as
debt instruments at FYTPL, '

Investments in equity instruments.are classified as at FYTPL, unless the related instruments are not heid for
-trading and the company irrevocably elects on rn:tral recognition to present.subsequent changes in-fair

-value in Other Comprehensive Income.

For financial assets that are measured at FVT@CI, income by way of intérest, dividend and exchange
difference {on debt instrument} is recognised in prafit or foss and changes in'fair vaive (othier than on
account of such income) are récognized in Otheér Comprehensive Income and accumulated in other equity,
On disposal of debt instruments measured at FVTOC, the cumutative gain or loss prewousiy accumulated
in ‘other equity Is reclassified to profit or Joss. In case of equity instruments measured at FVTOC, such
cumulative gain or joss is not redassified to. prefit or foss on disposal of investments.

It Impairmentof Financial Assets using Expected Credit Loss Medel undef tnd AS 109 — Trade Receivables
inid AS 109 requires testing of impaifment for certain finaricial asset under what is known as expected credit
loss (ECL) model, This.appliés to-debt instruments recarded at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, such as loans, debt securities and ‘trade receivables, lease recejvables and most

loan commitraents and financial guarantes contracts.

ECL Model requires recognition of ‘a pravision for bad debt/ impairment for efther 12- montH or lifétime
expected credit losses (ECLs), depending on whether there-has been a significant | increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. The fmeasurement.of ECLs reflects a probability-weighted outcome, the time value of

maney and the best available forward-looking information,

Ind AS 109, provides an option-for entities to work.out their impairment provision based on a simplified
approach. The simplified approach does not- require the.entities to track the changes in credit risk. instead
it requires the recognition of lifetime ECLs at all times. For trade receivables-or lease receivabies, the entities
has applied the simplified approach. using a provision matrix as a practical expedient for determmmg ECL

on tradg receivables.
For trade recelvables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from

transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18, the Company always measures the 'oss allowance at sn
amount equal to Ifetime expected credit losses.

. Afinancial asset is primarily derecognised when:
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i the right 1o feceive cash flows from the asset has expired, of

the -cdmpa’r’xy ‘has transferred its rights to receive cash flows. from the asset or has assurned an
.obligation to pay the received cash flows-in full without material deélay to a third party under.a pass-
through arrangement; and (a). the company has transferred substantially afl the risks.and rewards of
the -asset, or b) the company has neither transferred nor retained  substantially alf the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred controf of the asset. On derecognition of a financial asset
in its-éntirety; the difference between the carrying amount méasured at the date of derecognition
and the consideration re€eived is recognised in profit or fass.

Ciassification-of debt or equity _
Debt or equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with- the substance of the contractual arrangemients and the definitions ‘of a financial liability

-and an equity instrumerit.
V. Financial fiabilities:

-Financial llabilities, including derivatives and embedded derivatives, which. are designated for measurement
at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Borrowings, trade. payables and other financial fiabilities
are initially recognized at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are subsequently
measured at amortised: cost. Any discount or premium on redemption / settlement Is recognised in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss as finance cost over the fife of the liability using the-effective interést method
and adjusted to the liability figure disclosed in'the Balance Shest.

Finaricial Habjlities.are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the-contractual obligation
i discharged, cancelled and on expiry.
V. Equity Instruments;

Equity Instrurents. are recognised at the vaiue-of the proceeds, net of direct costs of the capital issue.
g) Bofrowing costs

EIR is the rate-that exactly discounts the éstimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life
of the finangial Ilablilty or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the amortised cost of a financtal fiability,
When calculating the efféctive interest rate, the-Company estimates the-expected cash flows by considering
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prépayment, extension, call and similar

options).
h) Leases

The.Company, as a lessee, recognises-a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its !easmg ‘arrangerments,
if the contract conveys the right to contrgl the use of an Identified asset.

The contract conveys the right to control the use.of an identified-asset, if it involves the use of ah identified
asset and the Company has substantja!ly aft of the econom!c benéfits from use 'of the asset and has raght to
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direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the
initial measyrement of the lease fiability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date plus ahy initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured
at cost fess.any a_c'cu'rﬁui’a‘ted'deprec':'iation_-, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-
measurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the. straight-line méthod
from the commencement date over the shorter of lease-term or useful life of right-gf-use asset.

The Company measures the lease liabifity at the present value of the lease payments that are hot paid at
the com,fnen_cement date of the fease. The lease payménts-areé discounted using the interest rate implicit in
the lgase, if that rate can be readily determined. if that rate cannat be readily determined, the. Company
uses incrernental borrowing rate.

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as anoperating expense
o astraight-fine basis over the lease term.

B} Inventories
Inventories are valued after providing for obsolescence, as under:

*  Raw materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and foose tools at iower of cost
or net realisable value, However, these iterns.are considered to bé realisable at cost if the finished
products in which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.

»  Manufacturing work-In-progress at lower of weighted average’ cost, including related overheads, .or
net reslisable value. in the case of qualifying assets, cost also includes applicable borrowing costs
vide.policy refating to borrowing costs.

*  Finished goads and stock-in-trade {in respect of goods acquired for trading) ot lower of weighted
average cost or net realisable.value. Cost includes refated overhaads and.duty paid/payable on such
goads wherever appiicable.

Assessment of net realisable value is made.in each subsequent period and when the drcumstances that
Previously caused inventaries to be written-down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence
of an increase in nat reatisable valie because of changed economic circumstances, the write-down, if any,
in the past-period is reversed to the extent of the original amount written-down so that the resultant ¢ rying
amourit is the lower of the cost and the revised riet realisable valie '

B Taxation
Tax-expense represents:the surn of curreént tax and defarred tax, Current tax is:provided at amouints expécted
to be pald (or recoveredy using the fax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the reporting date and includes any adjustment to tax payabie in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is pravided using the balance sheet method, on all the tam porary differences at the reporting
date between thetax bases of assets and ilabilities and their carrying. amounts for financial jrépor_ting
purposes, on carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax loss. Deferred tax provision is subject to
following exceptions;
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= deferred incomertax is not récognizéd on the initial récognition (including-MAT) of an asset or
hability in a transaction that is not a'business combiration and; at the time of the transaction, affects
neithér the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

« deferred tax assets arg recognized only to the extent that it is more likely than not that they will.be
recovered,

Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year wheny
the'asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax-laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Tax relating to items recognized outside profit or oss is
recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or equity).

The carrying.amount of deferred.tax assets (including MAT credit avaifable) is reviewed at each reportirig
date and Is adjusted to the extent that it is:no fonger probable that sufficiént taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabflities are offset when they relate to‘income taxés levied by the same taxation
‘authority and the Corpanyy intends to settle its current tax assets and fiabilities on a net basis,

k) Employee benefits

Short term empioyee benefits;

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, expected cost of bonus, ex-
gratia and performarice-linked rewards falling due wholly within twelve months of réndering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits and are expensed in.the period in which the employee renders

thé rolated senvice,

) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

the Company has a p_rese_nt obl.:gataon {lega_l or constriictive), as a .resu]t of past events, and it is probable
that an outflow of resources, that can be refiably estimated;, will be required to settle such an obligation,

i the effect of the time value of mMoney i material, provisions are determined by discounting the expetted
future cash flows to.net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments. of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the rfsks spedilic to'the liability. Unwinding
of the. discount is recognized in profit or foss as.a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each’ reporting
date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will ke confirmed
by the occurrence 'or non-accurrence of one-or more uncertain future events beyond the contral of the
Comipany of & present: obligation that is not recognised because it is not probiable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the- obligation. A contingent hab:ilty also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recoignised because it-cannct be measured reliably. The Company
does not. recogmze @ contmgent f!ability but d:scloses |ts ex:stence m the fnancnat statements
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Contingent dssets are hot recognised bt disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of econemic
bengfits are probable.

mj Earnings per share

The Company presems basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its equity shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of theCornpany by the'weighted
average number of equity sharés outstanding during the year. Dituted EPS is determined by adjusting the-
profit or loss attributable to equity sharehoiders and the ‘weighted average: number of equity shares

outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
n) Cash and cash equivalerits

Cashr and cash equivalerits comprise ¢ash at bark and on hand and short-term money market investments
with ‘original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
whichvare subjéct to an insignificant risk of changes Tn value:

0) Exceptional tems:

Certain occasions, the size, type orincidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary
activities of the Gompany i5 such that its disclositre improves the understanding of the performance of the
Company, such income. or expense is classified as an exceptional item and:accordingly, disclosed in the
hotes accompanying to the financial statements.

P} Fair Value Measurement:

The Company measures. cértain finandial instruments -at fair value at-each balance sheet date.
Fair valie is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid-to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurémient date, The fair value measurement is based on
the- presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for-the asset or liability, o
» Inthe.abserice of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability,

The principal of the: most advantageous market must be accessible bythe Company.
The fair value of an asset or-a liability is measured using the assumptions that market- participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability; assuming that market participants act in thelr best ecoriomic interest
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A fair value theasuremient of a non-financial asset takes into account & market participant's ability to
‘generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest-and best use or by sefling itto another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use;
The Comparny uses valudtion technigues that are appropriate in the circirnstances and for which sufficient
data are.available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
thée use of undbservabile inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclgsed In. the finarcial staterments are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as fallows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant 1o the-fair value measurement as a whole:
s Level 1—Quoted {unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets-or liabilities.
o level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest input-that is. significant to the fajr value
measurernerit is diréctly of indirectly observable,
» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that s significant to the fair valug
Mmeasurement is uncbservable,

For assets and liabilities: that are tecognised in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Campany
‘determines whetfier transfers have: occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re~assessing categorisation
{based on the lowest level input that s significant to the fair value measurement as a whoie) at the end of
each repoiting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures; the Company has-determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
s explained above.

q)- Critical accounting judgements and estimation uncertainty

The préparation of the financial statements i conformity with Ind AS requires the directors of the Company
to'make judgments, stimates and-assumptions about the:carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are.
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and assaciated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to. be relevant. Actual resuits may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates. and underlying -assumptions are reviewed on-sn ongoig basis. Revisians to accounting’
Astimates.are recognised In the period in which theestimate is revised n‘the revision affects. only that periud,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects: both current and fiiture periods.

Impact on'investmerits in joint venture and associates & Impact.of changes in Refated Party

On the transition date an assessment has béen made w.rt, identification of Joirit Ventures, Adsodiates and
Related Parties as per Ind. AS vis a vis previous IGAAP. Based upon the assessment made by the
managementt, the necessary. reclassification has been made and has been disclosed accordingly, The
foltowing guiding factors have beerr evaluated for the purpose of arriving at an informed conclusion. As per
Indian Accounting ‘Standard (Ind AS 28), "Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures®, there is

a requirement-of assessment that'if am entity holds, directly or indirectly 20-per cent o more of the voting
power of the mvestee :t |s presumed that the entrty has sagn:fr:ant lnﬂuence un!ess |t can be c!ear!y
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dermonstrated that this is fict the case. Based of assessment of significant influence. and terms. of joint
arrangement carried out by the Company under Ind AS the management is of the view that under the
Indian Accounting Standard the conditions are not being met as.a result, equity investrent in these'entities.
have beén assessed to. be carried at fair value through other comprehehsive income.
As per IND AS 24 dealing with RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES, the Standard requires disclosure of related
party relationships, transactions and outstand ing balances, including conimitments, in the consolidated and
separate financial staternients of a parent or investors with joint cantrol of, or significant influence over, an
investee presented in accordance with Ind AS 11'0,'Coriso!id'ated-Fin_anciai Statements, or Ind AS 27, Separate
Financial:Statements. This Standard:also applies 1 indi’vid'ua_i financial statements. The guiding factor for the
identification of the Related Parties have been made on below parameters.
In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directéd to the substance of the
refationship and not merely the legal form. In the context of this Standard; the foliowing are nat related
parties;
{a) two entities simply because they have a.director or other member of key management personnal in
common:or biecause a member of key management personnel of one entity has significant influence over
the other-entity,
{b) two joint venttirers. simply because they.share joint control of a joint venture:
{6} () providers of finance, '

(i) trade unions,

(il pubtic utilities, and
{iv) departments and agencies of a government that does not control, jointly control or significantly influence
the reporting entity, simply by virtue of their normal dealings with.an entity (even though they may affect
the freedom of action of an entity or participate in its decision makinig process). '
(d) a customer, supplier, f_ranchismr,_ distributor or general agent with wham-an entity transacts a significant
volume of business, simply by virtue of the.resuiting economic dependence,

Segment Reporting

The management is: of the view that the as-per Ind AS 108 "Cperating Segments® specified. under saction
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no reportable operating segments applicable to the Coripany.

N Covid-19

The Company ‘has considered the possible effects that may arise out of the stil unfolding COVID-19
pandemic.on the carrying amounts of property, plant & equipment, intangible assets, investments,
inventories, trade receivables, etc. For this purpose, the Companty has considered Internal angd. _ektérna}
sources. of information up to.the date of appioval of these financial Statemenits, including market value of
certain investments etc, Based on the current estimates, the Company does.not expect any significant impact
on such carrying values. The impact of COVID -19 on the Company’s financial statermnents may differ from
that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.
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‘Notes to Financlal Statements as on and for the year ended 315t March 2020

NOM - CURRENT INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER.
COMPREHENSIVE ANCOME

tnvestments n quoted Equlty instruments.
Coalindia Lid - 374 Shares

Essar indla'Ltd- 21,900 Shares

Gee Ltd - 150 Shares

JBF industries Ltd - 2,500 Shares

#arutwrl Global Ltd - 10,000 Shares
Manapuram Gengral Finance 7162 Shares
MOIL Lid - 4,303 Shares

Mutuecat Finanace Lid - 1,057 Shares
Suzion Eriergy Ltd - 6,000 Shares

The Banges Rope Co, Ltd - 12,157 Shares

Inveéstiments In Unquoted Equity nstruments
- Anumegha Commatarde (PILE. - 320,000 Shares
- Apolo Houslng (P)Ltd, - 7,340 Shares

NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
CIN: L27101WB1584PLCO38271

JAmount an 3N by P00, unbecs athersive itited)

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2015

- Aryan Mining &Trading Corp {P) Ltd - 300,434 Shares

-Aryavansh Consultancies {#jLtd - 320,000 Shares-
- Atdltech Merchants (f) Ltd, - 920,000 Sharas

- Baruni Commodz{pes ] Ltd -7.780 Shares

- Basudeo Housing {P)ttd.~ 1, 900 Shares

- Choraria. Enterpnses {P}Ltd. 320,000 Shares

- Dimgle Vinecom {(P]Ltd, 9,000 Shares

- Daver Properties {P) Ltd - 583,333 Shares.

- Gananya Properties (P} Ltd - 7,340 Shares

- Ganhitys Housipg [#) Ltd - 15,000 Shares

- Gembwel| Distributors (P} Ltd - §,200 Shares

- Hastings Tower (P Lid - 28,000 Shares

-ishma Financial Services (P} Ltd - 19,970 Sharas
+ faidka Motdrs Limited -9,900 Shares

- Jyesthia Commotrade (P)Ltd, - 320,000 Shares

- Kai\;arﬂ Alloy Castings:Ltd. - 125,000 Shares

- Kglra Minerals Limited - 20 Shares

- Liestyle Furnlshings {F} Ltd - 10,000 Shares

- Dscar Housing (P) Ltd - 145,000 Shares

- Palmgrove Estatw (P} Ltd - 7,340 Shares

- Panchanan Trading [P} Ltd - 22,000 Shares

- Ramgopal Mahadea Estates (P} Ltd - 14,000 5hares
- Rivergrove Dealérs [P) Lid - 8,700 Shares

- Rivergrove Tradelink {P) Lid - §,700 Shares

- Sukhi Bealers {P) ttd - 6,500 Shares

- Suverna Properties (P} Ltd - -7,220 Shares
~ Rajaram Estates {P) Lid - 16,070 Shares

- SKA Property Mirman {P) Ltd - 450,000 Shares
~Suvira Propartias. {P) Lt - 3{1 000 Shares

- Sumantd.Frojects Ltd - 121,000 Shares

- Yummy Commerce (P] Ltd - 3,600 Shares

Aggregate amount of quoted investments.

Aggregate market value of quoted Investments
Aggregate ambunt of unquoted Investments
Aggregate amount of impalrment In vafue of
investmants

ity Amadunt Oty Amount

5238 871

- 1,134.42 - 113442
£.62 5.25

18.88 51,13

. 15.50
284,25 37590
B81.68 582,89
£53.28 650,59
62.10 .36.90
390,30 390:30
320,00 330.00
367.00 367.00
110,938.07 -110,938,07
© 32000 320,00
32000 32000
'369.00° Ikg.00
19.00. 19.00°
320,00 320.00
90.00 8000
2,404.24 3,404.24
367.00 367.00
150,00 150.00.
310.00 310:00
700,00 700.00
159.70 199,70
321.00 320,00
250.00 250.00
41,66 4166
100:00 100.00
367,00 367.00
41.00 41,00
630.00 630.00
35,00 35.00
37100 371.00
65,00 65.00
-361.00 .362.00
160,70 160,70
4,500.00- 4,500,00
4,420,00 2,420.00
107233, 107222
30,00 A0.00
133,462.61 133,410:39:
3,483,921 3,431,689
3,483.91 3,431,692
329,978.70 129,978:70
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-WATHMALL GIROHARILALL STEELS (7D
CIN: L27103WB1584PLCO3B2T1

Niztes to Financiai Stateménts as on and forthe year ended 31st March, 2020

Short Term

- Long Term
N:teefilro As at As at Asat Asat
" _BIstMarch 2020  31st March 2019 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
LoANS:
Securfty Deposit
Unsatired, considered good - - - -
Loans to related parties
Unsecured, considéred good 61 . - 4,416.25 -4,416.25
B - 4,415.25 4,416.25
OtherLoans and Advances, unsecured, consldered
rood unfess othenwise mentioned
Loamip Employees - . - -
Loans.to Companies/ Firm 6.1 - - 100,003.84 144,606.58
- = 100,001,84 144,605.58.
“Tatal Loans - - ‘14,418.09 145,022.83.
Lovans to Related parties/. Compariies/ Flrm are given for general business purpose.arid payable on demand.
Long-term Short-term
As at’ Asat Asat As at
) 315t March 2026 31st March 2015 st March 2020 A1st March 2019
OTHER FINANCIAL AS_SETS
Others Rereivable - - 49,391.41 £85,510.03
- o 45,391.41 655,510.03
Asat ] As at
‘315t March 2020 J1stMarch 2019
TAX ASSETS [NET)
Advance fcome Tax 8708 - -
tncome Tax Refindable - -
As at Asat
. 31st March 2020’ 31st'March 2019
fNVENTORIES .
(A valued wind vertified by the Management}
Stock of tand 1,62854 1,628,542
1,628.54 1,628.54
) As at, Asat
“31st March 2020 31st March 2019
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade Reciivables 1,086,558 1,109:18
_ _ ) _ 1,085.58 1;109,18
Less: Provislon for Doubtful Receivabies 1621 16.64-
Total Trade Receivabies 1,070.27. 1,082.54
Break Up of Security Details.
Secured, considered good' )
Unsecured, cunsi_dert-z_d 'gqod__ 1,086.58 1,109.18
Doubtful - .
_ o 1,086.58 1,109.18
tess: Provislon for Doubtful Receivables: 16:21 16.64
1,070.37 1,032.54

Total Trade Receivables
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12
121

12.2

12:4

12,5

i2.6

127

12.8
129
12,10

13

.a}

b)

“Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares.; _

'Ordinary Shares of * 20/ each fuily paid

NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
CIN: Lz?mi\n\r'awsgmcnas_zn _ N
Notes.to Financial Statements as.on and for tha yaar ended 31st March, 2020.

LTF Asar
. 31st March 2020 3ist March 2019
CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS '
Ratances With Banks : _
in Current Account 3534432 21,483.32
in Cash Credit Accsunt : =
Cashin Hand -23,24_ 8?.3_3.
35,372.63: 21,571,310
Asat 31stiviarch-2020 As at 3ist March-201% )
Mo. of Shares. Amigunt Ng, of 5hares Amount
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ’ i
Adthorised Share Capital
Equfty Shares; ) B
Ordinary Shares of * 10/- each - 506,000 5.000.00 500,000 5,000,080
500,060 500006 500,000 5,300.00
Issued Share Capital o _
‘Ordinary Shares of "10/- each 500,000 5.000.00 500,000 5,000.00°
500,600 5,000.00 500,000 5,000,00
Subiscribed and Paid-up Share Capital ] ]
Grdinary Shares of *10/- gach fully pait-ujp 500,000 5,000.00 500,000 . 5,000.00
500,000 5.000.00 . 500,600 5,008.00 - )

‘Reconciliation of the number of shares st the beginning and at the end of the yeat
“Thare has béen né change/ movements.in number of shares outstandlng at the beginning and at the erid of the year.

The Company has only pne class of issued shares.Le. Ordinaty Shares having par value of " 10/~ per share, £ach holder of Crdtnary Shares is entitfed to

one vote per share and equaf right for dividerid. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directars is: sub}ect to the approval of sharehaliders in the

ensurng Annual Gendral Meeting, 'excépt In-cage of interim-dividend, in the aventof liguidation, the ‘wediniary shareholders are ellgibia to recalve the

refmaining assets of tha Company afterpaymant of all preferentraf-amounts, in progortion to their shareholdikg,

Shareholding Pattern with-respect'ef Holding or Ut HoldIng Company

The Campany does nothava.any Haldng Company.or Ultlate Holding Company.
Detaits of Equity Sharahclders holding more thar 5% shares In the Company -
As at31st March 2020 As 31315t March 2019
‘No..of Shares % Helding ‘No..of Shares . % Hotding

MIL NiL

No ordinary shares have been reserved far issue under vpatlons and contracts/ cominitments for the sale of shares/ Wisinves ol 3% 4l the Batance-

Shect. date,
No securlties convertible Into Equity/ Preference shares have heen issusd by the Company during the yoar.

No calls are- unpaid by any Director or Officer.of the- -Company during the year.

Refer ] As at’ Asat
Note Mo, 31st March 2020 315t March 2019
OTHER EQUITY
General Reserve 13 800.00 . 900,00
Retalned Earnings. 13.2 199,745,596 196,422.90
Other Reservas 13.3 {118.90) (200,35}
200,527.06. 197,172.55

Gereral Reserve: The reserve arlses on transfer partian of thenet grofit pursuant to the-eariler provisions of Coimpanles Act 1956,

Retained Earning;:-ﬁetaméd-garnihgs represent accumutated prafits-earned By the Company-and refaining. tndistributed as on date,




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD]
_ ) CIN: LE7101WA19B4PLC0IB271
Nates to Financlal Statements as or and forthe year ended 31st March, 2020

Az at A5 at
31stMarch 2020 31st March 2019
13.1 General Reserve
Balante at the beginning and at the.end of the year S00.00 900.00
13.2° Aetained Earnings
196,422.90 - 110,260:45

Balance at.the beginning of the year

Add: Other Comprehensive Incarne arising from
temeasurement of defined henefit obligaticn {nat
oftax) '

Add: Profit.for the year 3,323.06 86,162,45
Add: Reclassification of financial instruments from ’
O to Retatned Earnings

Add: Transaction vith owner

199,745.96 196,422.90,

Less: Appropriation
Final Dividend )
Dividend Eistribution Tax [ar earller yaars
Uivldend Dlstribution Tax an Final Dividend
General Reserve '

169,745.96 '186,422.90

Balance at the end of the year

13.3 Other Reserves
Equity fnst_r_ument through Other Comprehensive

Income o .
Balance at-the beginning of the year {200.35) (185.79)

Add/{Less}: Change In Fair Valle 5223 4532
Ad/{Less): Deferred Tax 25,22 60.77)
Balance at.the end of the year ) [118.50) (200.34)
Total'Qther Reserve {115,50) {20034}
Total Reserve & Surpfus 200,5 ZT.Oé : 197,122.56
As at As at
) 31st March.2020 31st March 2019
14 DEFERRED TAX UABILlT_IES_ [MET)
Defarred Tax Liabiltties
Arising on.account af
Reclassification of itams to OC! - -
Others . .
Less: Deferred Tax Assots
Alsitig vt acLounl of ;
MAT Credit Entitiement - .
Ruclassificatlon of items to DO ALZY 1202
Property, Plaiil & Equlpments & Intanglhle Adsets '139.91 11194
) ] 4,15 433
Section 436 of Income-tax Act - -
Unabsorbed Depreciatfon/ Carried Forward Bustnes  14.1 - -
185.30- 128,25
(185,3¢] {128.29}

Deferred Tax Labllities [Vat)




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD

CIN: L27101WB1384PLC03E271

"Notes to Financial Statements.as om and for thie year endsd 315t fdarch, 2020

In-assossing the reaiizability of the deferred tax assets,
realized.

14.2 Movement in deferred tax asset and deferred tax labilities diiring the year ended aist"l_\ﬂar:h,- 2019 and-31st March, 2020

the management considers whather some portion or alf of the deferred tax asséts will not-be

Particulars

As at
st April, 2618,

Recognired In
Statement of
Prafit & Loss

‘Aecognized In Cther

Comprehéhsive
income

As at’
315t March, 2014

Deferted income Tax Lishilities
Reclassification of items ta OCT
Others

Deférred income Tax Assets
MAT Credit Entitiement -

Reclassification of Items to OC) 7279 160.77) - 12.02-
Property, Plant & Equipments & intangible Assets 79.07 3288 - 111,34
Provision for Doubtful Debts (FCL Model) p: 147 - 133
Hems.u/s 43B.of the dncome Tax Act, 1961 - . - -
Unabsarbed Dépieciation/ Carried Forward Business Losses . - - -
154,72 {26.42) - 128,29
A 31st-March, 2018 atemen Tprehen 31st March, 2020.
Profit & Loss income
Beferred Income Tax'l.}abiliti_e_s-.
Property; Plant & Equipments & Intangible. Assats - - - -
Rectassification of Itewis te OCI - E -
Cthers - . - -
Ceferred incorre Ta Assets
MAT Credit Edititlement . . . .
Réclassification of ltems to act 12.02- - 2422, 41.24
Property, Plant & Equipments & Intangibla Assets’ 111.94 \27.96 . 139.91
Pravision for Doubtful Debts {EGL Model) 4.33 {017} - 4,15
trems-ufs 438-of the Income Tax Act; 1961 . h . -
Unabsorbed Depreclation/ Carried Forward Bisiness Losses - - - -
128,29 27.79 29.22 185.30

14.3- Duferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax.Liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a Tegally enforceable right to-selt off current tax assets

against.current tax linbilltles and where the deferred tax assets.and deferred tax laibilitias refate to.income tax levled by the same taxation authority,

Short-term
As at _ Asat
3ist March 2020 3158 March 2019
‘15 CURRENT TAXLIABILITIES {NET)
Peovision for tax {Nat of Advance Tax| 32,514.08 33,363.35
37,514.08 33,344,958




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTO

CIN: L27101WB1984PLC038271

“Nokes to FlnancialStatements.zs on-and for the year énded 31st March, 2020

is SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

- Secured
\oan from Dthers
Repayable on-demand [5écured)

Ansecured
Loan from Banks
ShorkTerm Loan

17 TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payables for goods and services
Total'dutstanding dues of creditors to micrd enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues.of creditor to other than micra énterprises and small entérprises

18 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIASILITIES
LiabHities towards mistellanetus purchases f services
Secufity Deposits
‘Others

‘A8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Dues Payabli.
Attvances Received fram Customers
Advances agatnst Sale of Property

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
‘Sale of finished Goods

aitier Oprratig Keventies

Asat. As at.
31stMarch 2020 31st March 2019
83,945.75 136,458.48
5?;.345.?5 :135,498.48
As at As at

31st March 2020

.31st March 2019.

Asay
31st March 2020

As at
3ist March 2018

- 968.40° 1,980:35
‘9.44 -
577.84 1,980.35
Asat As at

31st-March 2020

F1st March 3019

181.44 391,98

150.04. 150.00
150D.00 -
1,831,458 541.48

Forthe 'y_éélr'ehd ed
315t March 2020-

For the yearended
-315t March 2019




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
CIN: ll?lOlWBlBSQPL_CUBSZ?l )
Notes to Finaniial Statements as on and for the year ended 313t March, 20620

21 DTHER INCOME

Interest income at amortlsed cast
On Income Tax Réfund
Owinter Corporate.Depeslts and Others

Dividend tncorme
On equity investment:

Other Nan Oparating Income
Rent
#rofit on Safe of Shares{LT wifhowt 5173
Profit on Sale of Shares|LT with 5TT)

22 [INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,WORK-iN-PROGRESS
AND TRADED GOODS

Inventories at the end of the year.
Land

Inventarias at the heginning of the year
Land

Total thanges in.laventores of war‘_k-in-prug[ess,.stnck-ln-trade and finished goods

23 EMPBLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

‘Salarles & Wages
‘Contribution to Provident Funds-and Others
Contribution to Gratuity Fund
Contribution te Superannuation Fund
Staff Welfare Expanses

Less: Transferred to.Hearer Plant

24 FINANCECOSTS

Interest Experie.
Gther Financial Charges

Less-Amount Ca pitalised

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
-On Tangifile Assets

For the year ended

For the year ended

J1st-March.2020

. 31st March 2020. 315t March 2019,

“14,517:54 447152

‘4167 56.54

72,00 72.00

938.80 208749
B0.26. 12553815

15,650.27 131,925.80 .
Far the year ended Far the year ended

315t March 2015

1,528.54 1,628.54 -
1,628.54 1,628.54
1,628.54 1,628.54
1,628.54 1,628.54
Fortheyearended  For the year ended

A1st March 2020

315t March 2018

140.00 ‘50.00°
1a0.00 50,00
-145.00 50.00

Forthe year ended

315t March 2020, 31st March 2019
10,662.1% 11;391.02°
10,662,18 11,351.02
10,662.18 11,391.02

Forthe yearended  Forthe year erided

" 31st March 2020

31st March 2018

127.99

14119

127.99

141.19




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LT0
CIN: L2710IWE1284PLCO38271

Notes to Financial Statements as cn-a[:_d for tha.year ended 31st March, 2020

26 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent
Rates & Taxes
Repair-& Malntenance Expanse
Printng & Stationery
Auditors' Remurieatlon -
StatutofvAuditors -
Audit Fees
issue of Certificates
Reimbursement of Expenses
Legal & Professinnal Fans
Advertiserneat
-Listing Fees
Provision for doubtfufadvances .
Travelling Expenses-
Telephone Charges
Bank Charges
Other.Miscgllzneous Expenses.

27 EXCEFTIONAL ITEMS.

38 TAX EXPENSE

Current Tax
Deferred Yax

29 OTHER COMPREHENSIVEINCOME

Itemis that will not be reclassified to profit or joss

Remeasuremert of the defined bepefil plans

Tax pyprnar on the abioun

Equity Instrumants throug_ﬁ Other Comprehensive

income
Tax expensa on the above

30 Earnings per Share.

Nominal Value of Egidty Shares {Rs.}

Profi attslbuted to the Equity shareliolders of the Company

Weighted average nurnber of equity shares

Basis and diluted-earning per shares [Rs.)

There are no.dilutive equity shares.in the Comipany.

Far the yearended  For the year ended

315t March 2020 31st March 2019

284.30 347,58
21.95 925.82
5267 29.80
14,15 -9.43
40.00 8720
81,14 248.10
53.65 4962,
29,50 29.50
{0.43) 5.55
17,26 602
11077 122.88
157 1,95
11706 (.57
B23.54 1,175.49.

Forthe yéarended  Forthe year ended
315t March 2020. 31st Maich 2015

For-the year ended Forthe year génded

31st March 2020 F1st March 2019
6{1.30 33,000.00
- {34.35]
&01.30 ‘32,965.65

Forthe yearended  Forthe yaar ended

31st March 2020 3ist Warch 2015,
52.73. 46:22.
- 160.77)
52.23 {14.35)
10.00 1060
3,295.27 86,162.45
500.00 500.00
£.55 172.32




NATHMALL GIRDHARLALL STEELS LTD
CIN: 127101 WB1984PLCO3E271

Notes 16 Finarcial Statements as'on and for the year ended 31st March, 2020
[Arount I 18R in OO0, wnles otherwise dlated)

31 Contingent Llahflltle_s, Contingent Assets & Commitment te-the éxtent not provided for:

31.1° Contingent Liabilities
. . As at
51 No. Particulars . As at e
’ 31" March 2020 | 31" March 2019
[ Claims/Disputes/Demands nat acknowledged as debis-
i Incame Tax undar 2ppeal - -
1. Sales Tax ynder zppeal {Total amount pald under prokest} - -
ili. Clalms aof Credltors & waorkers N -
iv. Frovident Fund Damages . -
Y. ‘Eease Rent: - .
‘312 Commitmerits
51, No. |Particulars - Asat . As at
. 31" March 2020 } 31" March 2019
i Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed pn Capital Atcount )
" l_(_net of advances) . .
32 -Assets pledged as securlty
Fhe carrying amounts of assets pledged-as security for current are;
. ) .. Asat As at
Particulars Refer Note Ne. @ ) "
<317 March-2620 | 31 Ma rch 2019
Current _

Flnanciaf assets

First charge

Trade Rerelyvablas
Fluating charge

Cashrand cash eguivalents
QOther Current Assets

Nonfinancial assets

First charge

Inventorios

Total current assets pledged as security

Non-current

First charge .

Freehold land & Prartation

Freefold buildings

Furniture, fittings and eauipment acquired under finance lease
Total non-currents.assets pledged as security

Total assets pladged as security




NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
CiN: L27101W52984PLC038271
Notes to Financidl Staternents as on ard for the year snded 315t March, 2020
33 Disclosure.as required upder the micrg, smaitand 'met_iium enterprises, dev_e!dprﬁent act, 2006, foithe extent ascertained, and as
per notificatton number G5R 679 {E} dated 3th Septembar, 2015

o oee - . As‘at As at
Sl Na. Particulais . e S
31" March 2020 { 31" March 2015,
i The principal _amcunt-an‘d the interest du_e'theréon' remaining unpaid to any ’
stoplier atthe end of.each financialvear. - -
it The amcu_nt'of interest paid By the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Smalt arid Meditim Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount
of the paymant made to the:supplier beyond the appainted day durlng each
accounting year. - .
i The amacunt of intérest due and ,c_!'aiy'a_};le'fo'_r' the péricd of delay in mzking
payment-hut withoit adding the interest spetified Gnder the Micro, Smaki and
Medium Enterprises Development-Act, 2006 < .
L The -amount of nterest accrued “dnd remsining unpald at the end ol each
agcounting year ) ) - -
¥ The . amgunt of further intarest remaining due and pava_ble.even n the
sugreeding years; antl) such date when the Interest dues above are actually
pald:to the small entérprise; far the: purpose of. disalfowance of a-deductible
expend|ture. ynder section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 - -
34 Related Party Disclosures
341 Name of the refated partles and deseription of relationship
A KeyManagement Personriai
- Mr Naman Saraf
- Mr Sajjan Mondal
- Mrs Manju-5araf
- Mr Nisith Fay
34.2 Key Maqa’gemént’ Personnel compensation
Particulars i As at .As at
31" March 2020 | 31" March 2019

Shart-tern employee benefits
Post-employment bengfits
ILong-term employee benefits
‘[Termination.bensfits

Total compensation

35 SegmentReporting.
The managerment is of the-view that the'as per ind AS 108 "Operating Segments* specified under sectian 133 of the Companlas Act, 2013, theré are

ne reportable:operating segments applicable ta the Company.
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Fair Value Measurement

NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL STEELS LTD
) CiN: 27101 WR1984PLCOAB2T1
Motes to Financial Statemants as an and for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Categorles of Financlil Assefs & Finantial Liabfljtles as.at 315t Mar¢i-2020 and 315t March 2019

315t Maich 2020 i - 31st Wharch 2013 PP
Particulars . - Amortized L Amartize
: FVTPL. FVDCE Cost FVTPL FVDCI “Cost
Financlal Assets.
Investrient-

- Equity Instrameits - 133,462,62 - . 133,410.39 -
Trade Recelvables - . 1.670.38 - - 100254
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 35,37263 - - 21,57140
Loanstb Emplayees - - ) - - - LT
taansto Retated Parties - . 1,668.47 - . 4,416,25
toans te Companies/ Flrm - - 100,001,384 - - '144,606.58

- Security Deposits - - - - - -
Otfier Firiancial Assets - - -49,391,41 - - 55.510:03

Tatal Financial Assets - 133,462,62. 187,504.73 - 133,410.38 23219650 |
Fldancial Llibilities ' ' N _

Barrowings - - §3,945.75. - - 135,498.48

Tradé Payables - . - - - -
Other Financlal Libilities - - . 977.84 - - 198035
Total Finaricial Liabiities - - §4,923.59. - - 138,478.83

Falr Values of £inancial Assets and Financial Liabillties. measured at Amortised Cost

Tre following i5 the tomparison by class of the carrving amounts and fair. vaive of the Company's financial instruments that are

messured at amortized cost;

31st March 2020 “31st March 2019
Particulars carrylng Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Ampunt
Financial Assets
Tradle Recelvables 1,070.38 1,070.38 1,092.54 1,092.54.
Cash and Cash-Equivalents 35,372.63 35,372,632 2157110 2157110
Léans to Employeas - - - - F
Loans to Related Parties 1,668.47 1,668.47 4,416.25 .4,416.25
Loans to-Campanies/ Firni 100,001.84 100,001.84 144,606.58 144,6D6.58
Securlty Depasits - - - -
Other Financial Assets 49,391.41 49,391.41 §5.510.03 ‘65,530.03
TatalFinancial Assets) 4039141 ] 4939341 237,196.30 237.195.50 |
Flnancial Lizbiiitles, '
Borrowlngs B3,045.75 83,945.75 136,498.48 136,498.48
Trade Fayables - - . ] -
Other Financiat Libilities 977,84 9772.84 '1,980.35 1,980.35
Totad Financlal Liabllitics 84,021.50 84,021.59 138,478.83 138,478.83

The management sssessed that the fair values of cash ‘and cash equivalents, trede recelvables, trade paysblas, short term
‘borrowings, and ‘other financial llabilities appmxlmates their carwlng ampunts {argely due 1o the shart- term maturitles of these

instrumants.
For Financial assets and liabilities that are-measdred at fair valua, the 2 carrylngamountsare equal td thelr fair values.
The fair value of the financlal assets and financial liabiitles is Included at the amaiint 3t which the Insirements could be

exchanged in @ current transaction between willing partias, other than: in = torced or Hqu:danun sale.

‘Fair value Higrarchy

financial Instrument

The rolrowmg are the judgements and estimates made. in- -determining the fair values of the financkal instruments that are {a) recognized and
measured at fair va!ue and {b}- measured at amortized cost and for which falr vilue are disclosed in thie financial statements. To provide an
indtcataon aboit the re!iabllit:.r of the inputs-used in determining falr value, the ‘tompany ftas classified its financial instruments into the three levels
of falr volue measurement as prescribed under the Ind AS 113 "Fair Value Méasuremant”. An’ explanahcn of eith tevel follows underneath the

takbles,
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Assets and Liabilitles sieasured at FairVaiue - recurring falr value measuréments

- As-at I1st March 2020 and-31st March 2019

. - . . 315t farch 2019
Particulars Levet 1 Level 2 ‘Level 3 Level1 . levall level3

Financial Assets.
investment
- Equity Instruments 3,483.91

- 129,978.70 1,431.69 - 129,978 70

129,978.70 -3,431.69 - 129,978.70

Total Financial Assets] 3,483.91 -

382 During the year ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 there areno transfers betwéen.tevel 1, ldval 2 and lavel 3,

38.3 Explanationto the falr value hizrarchy
The Company ieasures financial instruments, such as, giroted Investments atdalf.value at each reporting date. Falr vatue is the price that would be
recetved to.sell an asset-or paid o transfer a lfability In an.orderly tranisaction between market participants at the measurement date. All-gstets
and lizhilitles. for which fair valug Is measured or disclosed in the finahcial statefnents are categorlsed ‘withifi the falr value herarchy, described as.
follaws, based.on the fowest levél input that is significant.to the fair vatue measurement a's a whole:

3B.3.1 leval 1

38.3.2 Levei 2

38.2.3 Leval 3

Level 1 hlerarchy incfudes findncial instruments measured vsing quoted prices. This Tnchudes listed equity instrumants, traded Honds
and mutual funds that have guoted prici: The fair value of all equity nstruments {including bonds) which are traded in the stock
exchanges is valued using the closing price as at.the reporting period. The mutyal funds are valued using the-tlosing NAV.

The falr valve &f financial Tnstruments that ‘are not traded.in.anactive market (for example, traded bands, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determmed uslng valuation technlgues which maximise the use of cbservable market data and rely as littie as possible
on entity-spacific estimates. f all significant Inputs regired to fair value an Instrument are observab!e the instrument.s included in
level 2.

if oné-or more of the sfgnificant inputs is not based on.observible market data, the instrument Is included in level 3. This IS the case

“far uniisted eqilty securities, contingent.considerationincluded inlevel 3.

3% Financial Risk'Management Qbjective {Ing A5107)
The Company H prin:lpal financial llabilities comprises of borroivings, trade and other payables. The Comipany's financlal assets:comprises of trade
and.other recc]vables, ipans, Investments.and cash cash: equl\raients that derive: dlrectly frarn its| cperations

Financial i

ment of the Company has been receh.r:ng atteatiori of the top managerment of the Company. The management considers finarnce

-

as the lifeling of the busmess and therefure, financial management is carried out-metfculously on.the basis-of -detatied management information
-systems and reports-at periodical Intervals extending from dally reports te long-term plans. Importance is {aid on liquidity and warking capital
management-with a view 1o reduce over-dependence oA barcowings and redurilon in Interest cost. Various Kinds of flnancfal risks and their

mitigatign plans are 3s follows:

39.1 Credit Risk

Credlt rlsk Is the:fisk-that counterparty will not meet Its.obltgations leading to financtal loss. The Company has an esrahhshed credit pohqr and a
credit review mechanlsm, Credit exposure fs.undertaken only with large reputed busingss houses and with no.histary of default against, payments.
Based on the business madel, matro economic envirament of the business and past trends, the management fias determined nil percentage for

any class of financial asset under ‘axpacted credit loss.

392 Liguldity Risk
The Company determines |ts- !:qmd:ty roqnimmpnt In the short, mediunand fong tunn, This 15 done by drawings up cash fusecasl Tar shunl Lerm:

arid fong rerm needs,
The Comipany. manage its lquidity risk’ln-a manner £0.as to mect Its norma! fnancial ohllgallcns witliout any-sighifieant defay or stress.Sueh sk is
managed through ensuring operational cash flow while.at the same time maiitdining adequate cash and cash egulvalent position.
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39.2.1 Maturity Analysis far financlat Habliities
The faliowing are the remalning tontractisl maturities of financial liabilities asat 315k March 2020

2 [ Particuiars T On Demand ‘Less than & [ mopths'ta 1 More than'l year Total
mpnths _vear
Borrewings. j
1 Termyioan from Others i _ - T P - :
Loans repayable.on demand 83,945.75 - . - 'B3,945.75]
-Short term loan - - f - - -,
Trade payatiles ’ - - - - -
Other financial Yabiltties 968.40 - - - 968,404
r r - - -
| Total 84,914.15 - - - §,914.15
b The following are the remainingcontractual maturities of-finencial abilitles as at 315t March 2019
Particulars. . - Lessthané | 6manthstol | ]
) On Bemand . vear More than 1 year Total
Barrowings . .
Teren lvan frofn Otfiers - - - - -
Loans.repayable on demand 136,498.48 . B - - 136,498.48
Short term foan R . i . -0 e
Trade payabies - B . - “
Other financial liatiilties 1,980.3% - - - 1,980.35
Total 138,478.83 - - - 438,478,853

38.3 MarkatRisk
Market risk-Is the.risk that the fair value or future cash flows of  financlal lnstrument will fluctuate hecause of changes in market prices. Market

Tisk camprises three type of risks: Forelgn Exchange Risk, Interest Rate Risk and.Other Price Risk,

39.3.1 Forelgn Exchange Risk-
Forelgn Exchange Risk s the exposure of the. Comygtany to the patential bnpact of movements fn foreign exchiange rates.
assessed that exposure of the Company inforeign currency at the end df the yearis Rs. Mil {2018: Rs. Rl

The managemient has

39.3.2 Interest Rate Risk
The Company is expased to-risk- dire 1o 'ir_!tere_st rate fluctuation on Jong term Ihurrowlngs‘
interest rate, Interest rate risk is determined by current market interest rates, projacted-deb
The Company Is also exposed to fnterest rate risk on surplus fundd parked in flxed deposits
donz miinly for short durations, in line with the eipected business requirements for such funds:

Such borrowings are based an fixed ds well as fioating
tservicing capabllity aid view on fitureintérast rate,
and loans; To manage such risks, such investments are

a_ Exposure tointerest rate risk

Particulars st March 2020 31st March 2819
Flxed Rate Instriments
Financial Assets - 100,001.84 144,606.58,
Financial Lizbilities - -
_ o 100,001.84 144,606:58
Variable Rate Instruments ’ )
Financial Assets - -
Flnanciai Liabilities 82,945.75 136,498.48
83,945.75 136,498.48"
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NATHMALL GIRDHARILALL S'TEE_LS LTD
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Notes to Financial Statements as'an ar_:d_.fnr !h_r_ year'er_n;led I1st March, 2020°

Capltai Management

The Company objéctive to-manage ts tapitai is to ensure contifulty of busingss.while at the same fime- provide reasonablé returns. to its varicus
stakeholders biut keep associated costs under control. In order to achieve this, requirement of capital is reviewed pertodically with reference to
operating dnd business. plans. that take inta account capitaf expenditure and strategic investrents. Sourcing of capital Is dene through Judicious
comblnation of Equityfinternal accruals and bortawings, both short term and long term. Net-débt {taral borrowings Jess investments anid:cash and

cash equlvaients) to egulty ratlo is.used to-momitor capltal.

Partitulars 31stMarch 2020 31st March2019
et Debt j {84,889.49) {18,483.0%).
Total Equity 205,527.06 202,122.55
tiet Debt to Equity Ratio’ 10,41} _{0.09)

Trada Recelvables

Trade receivables are cansisting of a Jarge number of customers. The Company has credit evaluation policy. for dach cistomer and based an the
evaluation credit imit of each cistomer is defined. ) _ )

The Company assesses at each: date of balance sheet whether a Financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. ind AS ~ 208 requires
expectad credit Josses to hé measured through a Jossallowance, The company-recogaizes llfetime-expected losses for alt cantract assetsand/ drall
trade fecelvahles that do not conistitute a financing transaction. For all.other fifancial assets, expected-credlt losses are ‘measured at an Emaunt
enual ta-the 17 month expected credit osses or at an amount equal 1. the life time expected credit losses-If the. credii risk-on the financlal asset

has increased significaintly since initial récognition,

As a2t 315t March 2020
. - 6 monthsto 1 \
Agalng Schedula -6 months year Iyeartol year 2 years _to Iyears| Above 3 years Total
Grass Carrying Amolit 18 1,069 - - - 1,087
|Expecied Loss rate 1.00% 1,50% 2.00% 2.50% 3.00%
Expected Credit Loss 3] 16. - - - 16
As.at 32st March 2019
- fmonthstol {. . . - . ) : :

Ageinig Schedule 6 months year. lyearto2year | 2yearsta3years| -Above3years Tatal
Gross Carrying Amount. 1,108 - . - . - - 1,109
Expected Loss rate 1.00% 1.50% 2.00% 2.50% 3.00%

Expected CreditLoss 11 - - - - 11

Loans, Other financial Adsets and Other Assets Include certainoverdud and uncanlirmed bialances, Hdwever, 1o the oplnion of the management,
these current assets would, in the ordinary éourse of Business, realize thevalue stated in the accourits,

Previous GAAP 'figpres have been reclassified/regrouped to confirm the presentation requiremenis-under-lND 45 -and the requirements lafd down
In Divisidn-Il of the Schedule-il of the Companies Act, 2013,




